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GALILEO MULTI AGADEMY TRUSY
(A Company Limited by Guarentes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

The Trustess present thelr ennual repost together with the mwmwmn&mmmmmorm
charitable company for the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021. The ennual report serves the purposes
of both a Trustess' repart and a directors' report under company law.

The Multi Mdemy‘rrustbpefam ten primary schoofs In the Redcar and Cleveland area for puplis aged 2 to
11. The Trust has e pupll capacity of 3,249 and had @ roll of 3,118 (n the schoo! oensus on 21 January 2021.

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT
e Constitution

The Academy Trust Is a company limited by guarantse and an exempt charity. The charitable company’s
memorandum and articles of associgtion are the primary goveming documents of the academy trust. The
Trustess of Galileo Mulli Academy Trust are also the directors of the chariteble company for the purposes of
company law. The charitable company operates as Galllso Muttl Academy Trust.

Detalls of the Trustess who served during the year, and to the date these financial statements are approved, are
Included In the Reference and administrative detaBs on page 1.

¢ Mombers’ Hability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the cheriieble company in the
event of it being wound up while they are a member, or within one year aftar they cease to be a member, such
amount as may be required, not exceeding £10, for the debts and liabiiltiss contracted before they ceased to be
a membser,

e Trustees’ indemnitios

A trustes may benefit from any Indemnity insurance purchased at the academy trust's expense to cover Bablity
of the trustees, which by virtue of any rule of law would otherwlise attach to them In respect of any negligance,
dafault or breach of trust or breach of duty of which they may be guflty In relation to the academy trust. This is
provided that any such Insurance shafl not extend to any claim arising from any act or omission which the
trustees knew to be a breach of trust, or breach of duty or which was committed by the trustees in reckless
disregard to whether it was 8 breach of trust or breach of duty or not, and provided aiso that any such insurance
shall not extend to the costs of any unsuccessful defance to a criminel prosecution brought against the trustees
in thelr capacity as directors of the academy trust.

In accordance with normal commercial practice the Trust has purchased insurance to protect Trustees and
Officers from claims arising from negligent acts, arrors or omissions occurring whilst on Trust business. The
Trust joined the Government's ‘Risk Protection Arrangement’ (RPA) Scheme on 1st September 2020 and this
provides Trustee Indemnity cover up to £10,000,000. This amangement remained in place throughout the

reporting period.




GALILEO MULT]I ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES® REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGENMENT (continued)
o Rothod of recrultment and appointment or ¢lection of Trustess

The management of the Academy Trust is the responsthliity of the Trustess who are appointed under the terms
of the articles of association and funding agreement.

In summary, the Asticles of Assoclation require as follows:

. The number of Trustees shall ba not less than thres nor more than nine.
. The Company thatl have the foiowing Trustees:
(a) Up to 8 Trustees appolinted as follows:
() Up to B Trustees appointed by Mambers
() Atleast 2 Trustees appointed by the York Dioccesan Board of Education
(b) The Chief Exacutive Officer, if appointed by the Members
. Up to 2 Co-opted Trustees appointed by relevant Trustees.

There Is also provision for Parent Trustees to be appointsd in certain circumstancas, which do not at present
apply to the Trust.

{Pisase note that this Is a simplification and the published Articles of Assoclation should ba consulted for the
dsetatisd position.)

The Board carries out a skills audit of Trustees annuafly to'inform the recruitiment process which helps advises
both rearuitment and Trustee development.

During the reparting period, four Trustee appointments have been made replacing four interim Trustees who
resigned from thelr position. A re-constituted, and independent, Board of Trustees has been put in place
following the appointment of a Chalr of Trustees In February 2021. The newly appointed Trustaes have been
appointed based on thelr skills, experience and knowledge of Multi Academy Trust govemance processes.

An open, transparent and accountable system of recrultment, and appolntment process has been put in place to
ensure consistency of process accompaniss tha appointment of Trustees. The appolintment of highly skilled and
experienced Trustees means that the Trust is well governed and that accountabilty, at all tevels of the Trust, is
at the heart of the Trust’s journey. All usual compliance protocols, with regards to safeguarding end recrutment
have been used to appoint the new Trustees.

¢ Policles adopted for the Induction and tralning of Trustees

The Academy Trust conducted a tender exercise and appointed Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council from 1st
January 2021 to provide external support for both Govemor and Trustee training which is linked to the
aforementioned self-review of performance, and findings of the skills*® audit.

All new Trustees are provided with coples of policies, procadiires, minutes, management accounts, budgets,
and other documents they need to undertake their role as Trustees, elong with a copy of the latest Academies
Financlal Handbook.
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT (continuved)
¢ Organisetional structure

The Academy Trust has established 8 management structure to enabls efficlent and effective running of the
organisation. The structure consists of four levels: Membere, the Board of Trustees, the Executive team {(CEO
and CFQ) who are the senior leadership team of the Academy Trust, and the Local Schoo! Boards, Decision
making across the Trust ie cutlined In the Acadamy Trust's scheme of delegation.

Members have an important role In ovamsight of Multi Academy Trust. Members are required to have an
overviow of the govemance errangements of the Academy Trust and provide independent oversight and
chalienge to the Board of Trustees. Members are “ayes on and hands off." They are responsible for (amongst
other things) appointment of (Mamber appointed) Trusteses, appointing the extemal Auditor end amending
{subject to noeossary consents) the articles of agsoclation.

Trustoos are responsible for directing the Academy Trust's operations and are responsible for making key

strategic decisions and providing strateglc leadership, aversight end assurance for educational and financial

performance. Thelr core functions Include:

. Ensuring clarity of viston, ethos and strateglc direction;

. Holding executive leaders to account for the educational performwe of the organisation and its puplls,
and the effective and efficient performance managemsnt of staff; and

. Overseeing the financlal performance of the organisation and making sure it's monsy wefl spent.

The Board’s responsibiities Include setting the policy and delepation framework for the Academy Trust,
adopting an annual plean and budget epproval, monliioring the impact of the Trust on educational outcomes,
meaking major decisions about the direction of the Trust, ovarsight of capital expenditure and making/approvat of
certain key leadership appointments,

Th:wi Executive Team, each being members of the Academy Trust's senior Leadership tsam, conslsts of the
following.

. The Chief Executive - Responsible for setting the overall direction of the Academy Trust; leading the
development and execution of long-term strategies, maneging resources, risk management and
communicating, on behalf of the Trust, with both internal and extemat stakeholders.

. Chief Financlal Officer — Responsible for Isading and managing the Financial end operational aspects
of the Academy Trust. Providing strateglc and operational teadarship In all especis of business activities
within the Academy Trust's schools, and being accountable for the operation, matntenance and
development of systems, processes and procedures relating to budget, finance, administration, HR,
premises, including ICT and health and safety.

The Head Teachers are responsible for the day-to-day running of their schoo! (essisted by the school's senlor
leadership team).

Each academy has its own Local Schoo! Board. The LSB are sub-committees of the mein Trust Board. The
Board of Trustees have delegated certain of s functions to the LSB to ensure that there s scrutiny, and
accountability, at the local leva!l. The delegations made by the Board of Trustees are contalned within the Trust
Schems of Delegation that was approved by the Trust Board on 14th July 2020.

Further details of the delegations in place can be found in the key Information section of the Trust’s wabsite.
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT (continued)
o Amvangemonts for setting pay and remunsration of key management personnel

The Board's approach to setting the pay of the senlor leadership teem must be transparant, proportionats and
Justifiable. -

The Senior Leadership Team at the end of the reporting period comprised of the Chief Executive Officer and
Chisf Financial Officer. Neither Trustess nor Members recelve remuneration for executing thelr rota.

All members of the Senlor Leadership Tesm are subject to an Individua) performance review, which s carried
out in accordance with the relevant policies. This pollcy 8 used to determing the pay and remuneration.

Any future review of pay and remuneration will be considered alongside the factors set out In the then relsvant
Academies Financlal Handbook. For 2021 the requirements are as folilows:

. :or:ass-matﬂwmdumlwmmnhgmﬂvepaylsagmwbymoBoardhadvameand
mented

. Independence - decisions about executive pay refiect Independent and objective scrutiny by the Board
and that conflicts of interest are avolded

. Robust decision-making - factors In determining pay are clear, including whather parformance
considerations, and the degree of challange in ths rols, have been taken Into account

. Proportionality ~ Pay and benefits represent goad valus for money and are defensible relative to the
public sector market

. Commercia! Interests — Ensure the Board s sighted on broader business interests held by senlor
executives, and is satisfied that any payments made by the Academy Trust to exacutives in relation to
such interests do not undermine the transparency requirements for disclosing pay In accordance with the
Academies Accounts Direction

. Documentation - the rationale behind the decislon-making process, incuding whether the level of pay
reflects value for money, is recorded and retained

. A hasic presumption that non-teaching pay should not increase at a faster rate than that of teachers, in
individual years and over the longer term

. Understanding that inappropriate pay can be challenged by ESFA, particularly in any Instence of poor
financial management of the Academy Trust.

’ Pagag



GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES® REPORT (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT (continued)
¢ Trade union facliity ime
Relevant unicn officials

Number of employees who were rejevant union officlals during the year
Full-time equivalent employee number

Percentage of ims spent on fachity ime
Porcentage of time

0%

1%-60%

61%-99%
100%

Percontage of pay blil spent on facllity time
Total cost of facllity time

Total pay bil

Percentage of total pay bill spent on facility time

Pald trade union activities

Tims epent on paid trade unlon activities as a percentage of total pald facility time

hours

160.00

Page 7




GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUBT
(A Company Limited by Gisarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANGE AND MANAGEMENT (continued)
o Engagoment with empioyees (Incliding disabled persons)

As an employer of over 250 employess the Academy Trust has Introduced and developed its provision of
Information and consultation with employees through staff meetings and briefings, as wel as formal
comespondence to inform staff of developments. Through these amangements, staff are provided with
information relating to the performance of the Academy Trust and the school.

Furthermore, Suparfast broadband has been successfully implemented within all schoois. This has facilitated
the implementation of e ‘staff portel' which can be accessad by all Trust employeas, Govemnors and Trustees
through the new Trust website. The Trust portal allows colleagues to securely share policlas, meeting notes,
best working practice and any Trust wide communication.

The Trust has also facilitated the migration of a new intemet telephony system across ell sites. The Trust views
the facilitation of the new telsphony system important progression as call charges are expected to reduce
significantly with schoolto-school calls now free.

Led by the CEO, Trust representatives mest tarmly with the JCG (Joint Consuitetive Committee) which is
represented by both teaching and support stafi unions. The committee reviews relevant policies prior to full
eonsulm'uon with staff, and all policies are avallable to staff via the Trust's new portal.

The Academy Trust complies with the requirements of the Equality Act 2010. Each school has disabled tofist
faclliiss and ensures sccess to the main areas of each school are accessible to whesichalr users. The
Academy Trust's epplication form underpins the Academy Trust's diversity values whereby tha Academy Trust
encourages positivity In respect of disabllity and waelcomes applications from disabled psople. The Academy
Trust will make reasonable adjustments to the recrultment process If the applicant makes the Academy Trust
aware they have a disability, while our recruliment policy ensures the recrultment of all staff Is conducted In a
falr manner, in accordance with statutory requirements and good practice. Training opportunities, career
development and promotion opportunities apply to el! staff equally.

In accordance with the Academy Trust's equal opportunities policy, the Academy Trust has long-established fair
employment practices in the recrultment, selaction, retention and tralning of disabled steff.

Full details of these poficies are avallable from the Academy Trusf's offices.
« Rolated parties and other connected charities and organisations

As an Academy Trust thet Includes Church of England schoois In the Diocese of York, the Diocese of York
Educational Trust is included as one of the Academy Trust Membars. The York Diocesan Board of Education
(YDBE}) Is also entitled to appoint a iImited number of Trustees (please see above).

The York Diocesan Board of Finance Limited (company number 00225234) provides services to Church of
England schodls in the Academy Trust, being In relation to essential functions fundamental to the religlous
characler and othos of those schools, under the YOBE Service Level Agresment (SLA). Payments under the
SLA for the relavant period total £1,480 (2020: £1,050).
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantse)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (-CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUSY 2021

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT (continued)

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES
@ Objects and sims

The principal object and activity of the Academy Trust is to advance education In the UK for the public benefit, in
particular by maintaining, evolving, managing and developing acadamies which offer a broad and balanced
curriculum.

In doing this, the Academy Trust Is responsible far the aperation of ten primary schools across the Redcar and
Claveland area.

This incliries two Church of England academiss, which are required to be conducted in accordance with the
principles, practices and tenets of the Church of England both generally and in particudsr in relation to avanging
for religlous education and dally acts of worship. The York Diocesan Board of Education (YDBE) works closely
with the Church of England schools in the Academy Trust, supported by the Board of Trustees, 1o ensure that
the Church of England foundation of the schools’ Christian foundations are pressrved and develaped. The
YDBE, through its work, seeks to bulld flourishing communities in s schools, parishes and homes where svery
child, young person and those who care for them has a transforming encountsr with the Chvistlan falth end the
porson of Jesus Christ. This takes as lis starting point the words of Jesus, who said that he came 50 that all
may have ‘iife In &l Its fuliness’ (John 10:10). The YDBE is commiitad to Church schools working [n partnership
with CommunHy schoals for the banefit of the localities they serve.

The Academy Trust seeks to be a lsading provider of education, recognised for its core values, ensuring each
and every pupll thrives, develops a love for laaming, and Is prepared to take thelr next steps in Iffe. The
Academy Trust's newly defined vatues are: Ambition, Inclusion and Integrity.

It Is expected that all leaders, teachers, stafl, parents and children allke embrace the Trust's values to
complement each Individua! schoo!'s values and visions,

The Academy Trust embraces schoo! to school suppart and the sharing of good practice throughout the Trust.
Each school and each individual Is Included [n the vislon. The Academy Trust actively encourages collaboration
and seeks to wark as one team to create and deliver the best possible education experiences for each pupil
within the Trust. We alm to work together to bensfit the communities which we serve.

Page ®



GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantse)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES (continued)
o Objoctives, strategles and activities
The Trust's objectives set for the 2020721 reparting pariod Included:

Developing, and implementing a new Trust vision

Developing end implamenting e school Improvement strategy

Improving accountability by strengthening overall Acedemy Trust govemsnce

Improving existing communications with Local S8chool Boards.

Consolidating and improving Trust systems and processes

Emlurlngmmat schoots are given both academic, and financial targets that ere challanging whilst remalning

achleva

. Providing @ continusl review of schoo) infrastructure that ensures investment in capital improvements and
projects are prioritised according to need.

. Development a portfolio of Trust policles to help ensure that the Trust ks complient in &ll regulatory and
statutory regponsibilities

. Implementing a fully costed and affordable, program of Continuous Professtonal Development

In ordar to achieve these improvements, the following strategles are now [n place to bulld on the previous yeers
activities:

The Trust Board appointed @ new CEO, Jane Spence, who commenoed In-past on 18t January 2021, Within 5
months Jane presented a clearly articulated strategic plan to the Trust Board at 8 Trustee Strategy Day in May
2021. The plan set out a shared vision, mission, and Trust values alongside immediate end medlum-term
priorities Identlfiad to meet the longer term aims and objectives for the Trust.

The strategic plan was subsequently agreed by the Trust Board and is being rolled out throughout the Trust
through a clear roadmap dssigned to ensure &l Galleo steff members understand the role they play In
echieving Trust wide outcomes.

To colncide with the launch of the strategic plan the Trust also introduced a new revised Trust logo. The logo
aims to encapsulate the Trust values and deplets a child alming for the $tars and striving for greatnsss.

Page 10




GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES (continued)

Inftial Trust wide schoo! improvement priorities have been successfully delivered and a consistant quality
amnea and review system Is in place to drive and provide structure to the wider raising standards plan. Initial
P 85 include:

Maths — arithmetic proficlency (closing gaps due to Covid)

Early years — adapiation of the ‘development matters’ framework

Early reading ~ devsloping e love of reading (closing gaps due to Covid)
Subject networks — developing lsadership and auriculum

Writing moderation — achieving consistent high quallty judgements

School iImprovement priorifies ere set and subject Leads identified for academic year 2021-22. These priorities
will be delivered through the Trustfs ‘Raising Standards’ Plan In line with the qualily assurance and review

system.

A procurement exercise was also camied out In year to appoint an extemal consultant to [ead a thorough school
Improvement review to help ensure schools are ‘inspection ready’ against the new OFSTED framework and in
terms of Covid recovaery. The review will also help to support the Implementation of school davelopment plans
for 2021-22 and provide a Trust overview to Inform school improvemant priorities.

¢ o o o »

A new Chairman for the Board of Trustaes was appointed in February 2021 following the departure of the
interim Chair who was instrumental in ensuring the right mix of knowledge, skills and experlence to take the
Board forward successfully.

in Juna 2021, a full audit of knowledge and skills for all Govermnors and Trustees was carried out, the findings of
which informed actions and recommendations for professional developmant in 2021-22.

The Trust also procured Redcar and Cleveland to deliver a full professional development programms to which
all colieeguses have full free access, which includes the delivery of bespoke Trust, or schoo! specific training.

In July 2021 The Trust commissioned a firm of Solicitors to help re-write the Trust's Articles of Assoclation In
line with the Istest DfE mode!. The articles were re-wiitten and subsequently approved by Members and
Trustess [n Septembar 2021, and are cumently with the ESFA for consent.

The Trust's Terms of reference were also revised in-yaar, and the scheme of delegation was also amended. A
full schedule of meetings for the 2021-22 academic year was also agreed and shared with the Trust Board and
Its commitiees (including Local School Boards). All mestings now have standardised agenda flems to ensure
compliance.

A Chalrs’ Llalson Advisory Group has been established, meeting termly and chalred by the CEO. This provides
a fornm whereby the Chalrs of the Local School Boards (LS8s) can share eny issuss and best practice.
Additionally, an LSB Chalir is Invited to join each Trust Board mesting as an observer, and Govemnors are
encouraged fo attend the LSBs of other Trust schools.

These tarmly mestings allow the CEO to feedback any pertinent points to the Trust Board, which enabies
Trustees to better understand local contsxt and will strengthen the Board’s knowledge of school Impact on local
communities.
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

OBJECTIVES AND ACTMITIES (continued)

5. Consolida Im) n and

Significant Improvements have hesn made during the reporting period with regards to Trust-Wide processes
and systems. Access lsvels to the Trusts Financial System have bsen amended to efiow Headteachers to run
thelr own more detalled financial reports. Full tralning on the new functionality was dellvered in September 2021.
Additionally, since December 2020 the newly appointed Finance Business Partner meets with school business
clmgnagers and/or Headteachers each month to review the management accounts and discuss any material
ances

A more robust process has aiso been Implemented with mganls to steff vacancles. All Trust vacancies
regardlass of level must now be approved by both the CEQ and CFO to help ensure all poats are necessary,
financially viable, and In-line with the strategic plan.

Throughout the year superfast broadband was successfully implementad within ell schools. This has facilitated
the implementation of a 'staff portal’ which can be accessed by all Trust empioyees, Governors and Trustees
through the new Trust websita. The Trust portal allows colleagues to sscurely share pollciss, mesting notes,
best working practice and eny Trust wide communication.

Additionally, & new intemet telaphony system has been fully implemented ecross &l sites. The Trust views the
facliitation of the new telephony system lmportant progression as call charges are expected to reduce
significantly with school-to-cchoo! calls now free.

It s hoped the above improvements will help provids greatsr support for schools while ensuring accountabfity at
all levels s fully understood and practiced effectively.

As previouslty mentioned, Trust wide school Improvemsnt academic priorittes have been identified and &
consistent quallty assurance and review system is In place to drive and provide structure to the wider ralsing
standards plan. Academic targets have been difficult to define given the extensive periods of disruption caused
by the pandemlc. Schools have continued to provide high quality education throughout petiods of partial dosure,
both in the ciassroom and remotely. The Impact of the pandemlc has besn essessed and Is understood,
recovery [s key to both Trust and school lavel iImprovement plans,

Financial targets/Indicators have elso been agreed with the newly formed Finance and Resources committee
which will help standardisation and best practice across the Trust The indicators wil also hsip bsnchmark
progress against similar stze organisations.

During the reporting period the Trust has also made good progress towards thelr target of each school having at
least one month payroll in resarves by 2024,

in FY2019-20 the Trust priofitised a capital work programme which addressed long outstanding issues
highlighted in the school’s contlitions survey reports produced by the Trust's surveyors.

In FY2020-21 a work programme which totalled £586k was successfully complated on time and within budget.
The work programme Included: Instaliing replacement fiooring at St Peters Schoo!, and roofing works at Lakes
Primary, ings Farm Primary and JE Batty Primary.

~ Page 12



GALILEOC MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES (continued)

in FY2020-21 The Finance and Resource Commiitee apﬁmved 8 works portfolio of £583k including: roofing
works at Gelley Hill and JE Batty Primary, WC Refurbishments at St Petere Schoo!, replacemsnt holiers at St
Peters and Wheatlands Primary, end perimeter fencing works at New Marske Primary.

Programmes were all undertaken with robust projact management with agreed channels of communication with
the Trust at an Executive level. All work programmes were completed with minimal disruption to schools.

The Trust views all work programmes @s a mqkk echisvement especially 80 given the restrictions placed on it
by the Coranavirus pandemic.

A full review of aff Trust wide policles was completed during the reporting period. All Trust and school level
policies have basn reviswed and retionalised. A tracking, review and compliance checking system has now
been fully implemented.

Staff CPD has bean very challenging during the pandemic and colleagues have not had the cpportunities
important to continuous lmpmvemem. Where possible, training has taken place mmotely and onling provision
has been provided.

in 2021-22 there is an agreed CPD offer in place Including: Eanly Career Framework (ECF) tralning, nationally
accredited qualifications, Trust-wide professlonal development, bespoke in-school training, and pesr mentoring.
All staff atso have full access to the National College’s on-ine CPD resource.

Additionstly afl staff now have a developmsnt objective within thelr performance management targets coupled
with time bound objectives. It Is hoped that this will enable and empower all staff within the Trust which will in
turmn Improve teaching end leamning benefitting puplls, staff and communities.

» Public bensfit

in setting objectives and planning for activities, the Trustess have given due consideration to, and complisd
with, general guldance publishad by the Charity Commission relating to public benefit, including the guldance
‘Public bensfit: sunning e charity (PB2)'.

The Academy Trust’s alms and activities are specifically for the public benefit.

The direct beneficiaries for the reporting pericd were mainly pupils and femflles living within the administrative
boundary of Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council, which is the catchment area of member schools.
Admission to member schools is determinsed by pre-determined criteria of eflighiiity, which Is primarily based on
location of residence. The admission process does not allow for selection by ability.
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES (continued)

STRATEGIC REPORT
ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE
e Koy performance indicators

Academic

National measures of progress and attainment have not besn reported since 2018-18 due to the significant and
continued educational disruption of the pandemic.

For three years between 2017 and 2019, Qalileo schoals parformed better or significantly better than the
national average In:

Early Years Foundation Stage levels of good development

Year 1 phonlcs achlevemsnt

Year 2 reading, writing and mathematics

Year 6 reading, writing and mathematics, and for those achieving all three combined

Children’s education has besn severely aflacted by the Covid pandemic, Trust schools have pricritisad the
heatth and wallbeing of puplls and staff whilst maintalning high educational standards both in the classroom and
remotely. it is difficult to gauge with any precision the exact impact of school closure over the last two academic
years on pupll weffare, acadamic progression and attainment. Steff have also been effacted having made
seismic changes to how they work, whether In school, remotely or bath, in addition to significant pressures
outside of work. Each schot! and the Trust have improvement plans which demonstrate the impact of the
pandemic on pupils leaming and Include defined recovery plans which are regularty monitored. Gaps in leaming
are carefully assessed and Intervention ls targeted.

EYFS8 children In particular are less likely to achieve developmental and academic miestonas than before the
pandemic. Proportionately, these children have missed more schoo! end have had fewer experiences and
oppariunities outside of school to support ‘normal’ devetopment. 60% of the Trust's youngest children schleved
good levels of development in 2021 compared with 75% In 2018. Most of the Trust schools ware ‘eafly adopters’
of the new national EYFS framework end in 2021-22 all will be following a Trust adapted version, developed
collaboratively to support the progression of our youngest children. It will be flexible enocugh to trensiate Into Key
Stage 1 given the developmental gaps resulting from the pandemic.

There has basn a negative impact on reading, writing and mathematics across Trust schools. In 2018, In
Year 2 reading 77% of children achieved age related expectation (ARE) compared to 65% in 2021, a dip of 12
percentage polnts. For wiiting 58% ARE compared to 2019 at 77% e dip of 18 percentage points. Year 2
mathematics this year, ARE rate was 65% compared to 78% in 2019, a drop of 13 percentage polnts.

A simllar decline was reported in Year €, in writing, 70% achleved ARE this year compared to 83% in 2019, a
drop of 13 percentage points. In mathematics 76% of year 8 children achleved ARE in 2021 compared to 80%
In 2018, a dip of 14 percentage points. Reading was stable with the proportion achisving the expected standard
at 80 compared to 81% in 2019.

Wiriting has proven challanging to teach remotsely, and chiidren have less stamina and fiuency than prior to the
pandemic. A Trust wide subject network has been established to ensure best practice is adopted and a
schedule of systematic cross Trust moderation Is in place for 2021-22 to support consistenl accurate
assessment and targeted Intervention strategies. Regular consistent guided reading was reintroduced
immediately on retumn in March, and a Trust wide eerly reading strategy Is now place led by the English Hub at
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STRATEGIC REPORT (continued)
ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE (continued)

Westgarth Primary School,

A decline in arithmetic proficlency was identified as en lssue following schoo! closure In the absence of
regular and consistent teacher led practice of skifls such as muttiplicetion tebles and number bonds. A Trust
wide programme to focus on the systematic teaching of arithmetic skills was rolled out over the summer term
with positive results. Prior to the programma thera was an assessmant for arithmetical proficiency for each year
group, this showed that number work, including fractions for each ysar group ranged from, for example, 33% of
children th Year 4 across the Trust answered correctly questions based around edding and subtracting 4-dight
numbers using e formal method, which increased to 76% by the baginning of the Summer term fotlowing the
Intervention and subjact knowledge CPD. Fractions was an area of great Improvement es well and wes a focus
In the erithmetical proficlency sessions. Domalns In fractions, through the assessments moved from 12% to
87%. Overall, 85 a Trust, from spring to summer across all year groups there was a 24% Increase across &l
domains.

Remote learning has been key in maintaining standards throughout the pandemic, each school has a mix of
on+ine and paper-based resources, &ll with live teaching and regular intsraction and feedback. Each school
evaluated thelr provision using the DfE seif-evaluation framewark to ensure compllance and the ldentification of
strengths and weaknesses. Remota leaming engagemant was 88.6% across the Trust, the range was 88.7%
(Green Gates PS) to 81.8% (Westgarth PS). This [s based an a snap shot (wic 01.02.21) of children engaging
with at teast 80% of the leaming provided. Those children without a device or ascess to the intemet were loaned
laptops ecquired from the DfE (368), purchased by the Trust (81) or via other charitable donations. A more
strategic approach to leaming with technology will be developed in 2021-22 in line with DfE and Ofsted
expectations that schools continue to provide high-quatity remote leaming for future Instances of pupil absence.
It will also support schools’ Covid ‘catch up’ plans to reduce leaming gaps resulting from the pandemic.

impact of Coronavirus on school attendance

Trust-Wide all ten schools admirably managed attendence In the academic terms that foflowed the third
government Imposed lockdown between 4th January and 5th March 2021. A review of the Spring and Summer
2021 terms was undertaken to assess the Impact of the lockdown on overall school attendance.

In the Spring term actua) Trust-wide attendance was 85.2%. Of absences, 4.8% were authorised and 0.2%
were unauthorised. Authorised absences were higher than normal at this ime due to the understandable
anxiety of parents caused by pupils retuming to schoo! on the 8th March, 2021 after a perlod of home-schooling.
In the Summer tenm, Actual Trust+wide attendance was 88.7%. Of absences 2.5% were authorised and 0.8%
were unauthorised. As the review porfrays authorised absence retumed to a8 nommal level with national
confidence growing due to the roll out of the vaccination programme.

Comparing the last three academic years shows that attendanca is now getting back to the Isvels it was prior to

the COVID Pandemic. Actual attendance is very slightly higher then i was pre-COVID, with unauthorised
absence being lower. This is most likely due to trave| restrictions reducing the number of family vacations.

Prior vear's Attendance figures
2018118
Actual 88.52%, Authorised 2.28%, Unauthorised 1.20%
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ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE (continued)

201820

Actual 90.83%, Authorised 8.37%, Unauthorised 0.80%

2020/21

Actus! 88.7%, Authorised 2.7%, Unauthorised 0.8%

Finanolal & Operational

The Academy Trust uses agreed high level, key performance Indicators (KPls) to monitor the overall financlal
of the Trust. The KPls used were agreed by the Trust Board and reviewad annuelly following the

year end audit. The resuits are then benchmarked agalnst similar eize Trusts and compared to the ESFA

School Resource Management self-assessment (SRM).

The Trust also submits a detalied report to the ESFA each year comparing each school to the SRM too! data.

This covers a number of financlal KPl metrics, which helps the Trust focus on aress that require further
_Investigation or need addressing from an efficlency standpoint.

On the whole staffing costs across the Trust are managed within recommended ESFA bsnchmark levels and
the staffing to pupil ratios are afso within recommanded guidelines. Costs are continugusly belng benchmarked
and the best deals sought after. Further efficlency opportunities will be exploited in the next financial year when
long-standing contracts end presenting the opportunity to harmonise more services across the Trust National
deals are used where possible,

Non staff costs were lower than planned In 2020-21, due in part to Covid eouplad with more stringent intemal
controls and more robust budget monitoring.

in December 2019 the ESFA salso requested a School Resource Management Adviser (SRMA) be deploysd to
the Trust to complete a thorough evaluation of the Trusts govemance and financlal procedures and to ensure
the Trust was getling best value for money. Unfortunately due to the lockdown this evaluation was significantly
delayed and the evaluation wasn't able to completed until February 2021.

Infine with findings from thorough intemal assurance audlits, the avaluation found that all of the Issues Identified
by the ESFA and published In the financlal and governence review’ report had been rectified and it was clear
that significant progress had been made In response to all recommendations.

Tha report only flagged up three recommendations with regards to cost iImprovements. The report found:
Educational support staff costs were high in two schoais and a recommendation was mads to look to
make savings In that area to bring the schools In-ine with similar schools

. Teaching resource at one school coukd be cut by 1FTE

. There should be a Review of leadarship posts across all schoois in the Trust

All recommendations have since been followed up end the progress made against each of the three
recommendations was reported to the ESFA in September 2021.
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e Golng concem

After making appropriate enquires, the Board of Trusteses has a reasonable expectation that the Academy Trust
hss adequate resources to continue In operetional existence for the foresesable future.

For this reason they continue to adopt the going concem basis In preparing the financlal etatements. Further
detalls regarding the adoption of the going concern basis can be found in the accounting policies.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
® Reserves policy

Galileo Multl Academy Trust Is expected to create contingency reserves from thelr annual General Annual Grant
(GAG) funding ar other income. During ths early years of operation of the Trust (with the first schools joining in
April 2018), GAG {funding levels have created littie opportunity to echieve a surplus. However, It is the Board's
intention to ensure financial controls which will deliver surpluses over time through joimt procuremsnt,
economiss of scale and additional income generation.

The Trust's Resesves policy outlines the requirement for a revenue/capital resarve within the Trust to help
ensure that development plans and strategic long terms aims are achleved. The reserves held are Intended to
cany forward a prudent lsval of resources designed to meet the long-tanm cydlical needs of renswal and any
other unforeseen contingencies. :

This palicy sets out how much the Trust seeks to hold in reserve and why, how and when the reserves can be
spent and how often the reserves policy will be reviewed.

Any in year surplus bacomes part of the school's resarves and any reserves held by the Trust are consldered to
be funds that are deployed at the discretion of the Trust's Executive Team with appropriate Board approval, and
within the Trust's scheme of dslegation.

Any In year surplus monles can be deployed at the discretion of the Exsecutive Board based on Gallleo’s
Strategic Prioritles, and an assessment of local need. A Business Case can be submitted by the Head Teacher
of a school to the Executive Team to request Investment which hes not bsen budgeted for; these business
casas are for emergency work, or capltal investment rather than opsrational running of the school.

Only in exceptional circumstances will reserves be used to support a short term dsficit. This must be approved
by the Trust Board.

The Isvel of reserves held takes into account the nature of income and expenditure streams, the need to match
them with commitments, indluding future capital projects, and the neture of reserves. The Trust’s Strategic aim
is to hold reserves equivalent to the sum of one month's payroll by 2024. The Trustees will keap this level of
reserves under review and aim to bulld and maintain the reserves leve! whilst in keeping with the principle object
of the Trust.

Total resarves at the end of the parlod amounted to £7.18m. This balance Includes unrestricted funds (free
raserves) of £802k which is cansidered appropriate for the academy trust, end restricted funds of £6.28m.

Users should note that a surplus or deficit position of the pension scheme would generally resuit In @ cash flow
effect of the Academy Trust in the form of an increase or decrease tn employers’ pension contributions over a
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period of years. The Academy Trust thus takes this fact into account when reviewing curent business plans and
budgets, and ascertalning how the pension costs might affect budgets In the future. On the basls that increased
pension contributions should generally be met from the Academy Trusts budgeted annual income, whist the
deficit may not be eliminated there should be no aclual cash flow deficht on the fund or direst impact on the
unrestricted reserves of the Academy Trust due to the recognition of the deficit

e Investment policy

!
The Academy Trust's priority is to avoid high leve!s of risk by ensuring any investment vehicle has adegquate
credit rating measured by a reputable credit rating agency. The Academy Trust wili avoid volatie Investment
Instruments, ensuring security takes precedence over revenue generation. The Academy Trust, through Hts
Audit and Rick Committee, will review investmont of funds to ensure appropriate refiection of risi/reward at
least on an annual basis.

As at 31 August 2021 no Investments, except for bank deposits, were held.
» Principal risks and uncertainties

An Academy Trust risk register has besn established and going forward will be updated regularly and reviewad
by the Audit and Risk Committes. Where appropriate, systems or procedures have been established to mitigate
the risks the Academy Trust faces. internal cantro! risks are minimised by the implementation of procedures for
authorisation of all transactions and projects. Trustees have received the major fiske to which the Academy
Trust is exposed, [n particular those relating to the speclfic teaching, provision of fecliities and other operationat
areas of the Academy Trust, and its finances.

Soms of the main risks cumently facing the Academy Trust include: central govemment funding cuts; teacher
pay increases not being adequetsly subsidised; rising penslon contributions; increase to minimum wage
condition of bulldings.

Foliowing & full and transparent procurement exercise Trustess have appointed a new intema! assurance team
who provide a supplementary programme of work in suppart of the External Audlt Team. The Intemal Auditors
provide assurance to the board In respect of the Academy Trusts' compliance with its financial systems and
cperational controls. This ensures that risks are quickly identified and managed. The intemal Audltors camry out
termly visits to the Central Team and visit individua! schools at least once during the academic year.

It should also be noted thet procedures are in place to ensure compllance with safeguarding and health and
safety of staff and pupits.
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o Income and expenditure
Most of the Academy Trust's Income is obtained from the Department for Education (DIE) via the Education and
Skils Funding Agency (ESFA), in the form of recument grants, the use of which is restricted to particular

purposes. The grants recelved from the DIE/ESFA during the year ended 31 August 2021 and the assoclated
expenditure are shown as reatricted fimds in the Statemsnt of Financial Activities.

In addition, the schools within the Academy Trust recefve Early Years funding from the Local Authority on
numbers of pupils at each termly census. A eimilar grant is recelved in respect of funding for two-year old
children again this is based on pupil numbars. Each school recelves SEN funding as a notioha! amount within
thelr GAG allocation, in addition to this additional funding Is provided by the Local Authority for children where it
has besn assessed that thelr need requires speclalist support.

The Acadamy Trust also recelves grants for fixed assets from the DFE/ESFA. In accordance with the Charitiss
Statemant of Recommended Practice, "Accounting and Reporting by Charitles' (SORP 2019), such grants are
shown In the Statemant of Financial Activities as restricted income in the fixed asset fund. The restricted fixed
metm:gba!anwbdeamwdepmdaﬂond\mwermemmdusefulﬂfeuftheam
concemed.

During the vear, £536k was recelved in respect of Devalved Capltal Formula Grants and schools capital’
allowanca.

During the year, the Trust receivad an addional aliocation of £213k Govemment COVID catch-up funding. The
funding was aflocated to the Trust to suppoit schools to significantly increase leaming time to ensure thalr pupils
make up for lost ime due to Coronavirus. The Trust also recelvad an additional Government grant of £34k from
thelr Job retention scheme'. This funding allocation enabled the Trust to retain catering steff who were placed
on furlough between January and March 2021, while &iso proviiing vital revenue which effectively offzet Income
losses in areas adversely affected by COVID; breakfast clubs, after school clubs, trips, end catering. Catering
Incoms was the area most significantly impacted by the pandemic, with the service losing £87k of Income.

All of the expenditure shown in the Statement of Financial Activities is In furtherance of the Academy Trust's
objectives.

At 31 August 2021 the net book value of fixed assets was £14m. Movements In tangible fixed assets are shown
in notes 17 & 18 to the financial statemsents. The assets were ussed exclusively for providing education and the
associated cupport services to the students of the Academy Trust

The provisions of FRS 102 have been applied In full In respect of the LGPS. The movements in the year have
resulted in a deficlt of £0.5m which includes an actuarial gain of £561k in the current yesr.

The in yesr surplus was £571k excluding movements on the restricted fixed asset funds and the pension
reserve there was an in year surplus of £848k.

Fundraising

The Academy Trust does not use any extema! fundraisers. All fundraising activity opsrates at a local level,
Most schools have a parent-led group Independent of the Academy Trust which engages [n fundralsing activities
on behalf of their respective school. Nomally, Haad Teachers liaise with the group to agree specific projects
within thelr schoo! to be funded by such activities.
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Plans for future pariods

The Academy Trust is commitied to improving educationa! cutcomes, and (ifa chancas for its pupils.

School improvement is at the heart of the Trust and is its priority for the next financia! year. To achleve the Trust
priority, the Board Is working towards the foflowing goals:

GMAT has established shared vision and values.

GMAT has an egreed strategic pian.

Al schools will s2fely reopen and have a robust Covid Impact analysis with recovery interventions as
an integra! part of school development plans, including remote and blended leaming.

Initial Trust wide schoo! Improvement priorities have been successfully dslivered and a conslistent quality
assurance and review system Is in place to drive and provide structure the wider raising standards plan.
The Initial priorities are:

o Maths - arithmetic proficlency (cdlosing gaps due to Covid)

o Early years ~ adaptation of the ‘development matters’ framework

[ Eanly reading - developing a love of reading (clasing gaps due to Covid)

o Subject networks - daveloping leadorship and curriculum

o Writing moderation — achieving consistent high quality judgements

School Improvement priorities are sst and leads Identified for academic year 2021-22. These will be
delivered through the Trust's Ralsing Stendards Plan

Schools are ‘inspection ready’ against the new OFSTED framework and in terms of Covid recovery and
have had an external school improvement review. Church schools are also ‘inspection ready against the
new SIAMs framswork. This will support SEF/SDP for 2021-22 and provide a Trust overview to inform

schoof improvemsnt priorities.

All Trust and schoo! level policiss hava been reviewed end rationalised. A tracking, review and
compliance checking system s in place.

Central catering services have been reviswed and a high quality, compliant end cost neutral operating
model is in place. ’

A skills audit has been casried out for all Trustees and Govemnors, mandatory training Is complate and
there Is a full treining plan in place for 2021-22

Staff professional development and tralning priorities have been identified and a development plan is in
place for 2021-22 with time bound objectives.

Teust and school websiles have been redesigned and built to ensure they are compliant, user-friendly
with an agreed level of consistency.
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Trustoos® responsibilitiss statement

The Trustess (who are elso the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company law) are

responsible for preparing the Trustess' Report and the financlal statements in accordance with the Academiss
Accounts Direction published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accounting

Standards (United Kingdom Generatly Accepted Accounting Practice) and appliceble taw and reguiations.

Company law requires the Trustess to prepare financial statements for each financial . Under company law, the
Trustoas must not approve the financlal statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view
of the state of effairs of the charitable company and of its incoming resources and application of resources,
Indudrl;? its incoms and expenditure, for that period. in preparing these financia! statements, the Thmees are
required to:

. salect sultable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

. ocbserve the methods and principlss of the Charities SORP 2018 and the Academiss Accounts Dinection
2020 to 2021;

. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. state whether applicable UK Accounting Stendards have been followed, subject to any materal
departures disclosed and explained in the financig! statements;

. prepare the financlal statemsents on the going concem basls unless it is Inappropriate to presume that the
charitable company will continue in business.

The Trustees are responsible for kesping sdequate accounting records thet are sufficlent to show end explaln
the charitable company’s transastions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the C

Act 2008. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other trmegularities.

The Trustess are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies
financlal and other controls, which conform with the requirements both of propriety and of good financlal
manggament. They are salso responsible for ensuring grants recelved from ESFA/DIE have been appiied for the

purposes Intanded.

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and Integrity of the corporate and financial information
included on the charitable company's website. Legistation in the United Kingdom goveming the preparation and
dissemination of financiat statements may differ from leglslation in other jurisdictions.

Disclosure of Information to auditors

Following a fully transparent procurement process in 2018 involving the assessment of written tenders and
subsequent interviews the Trustees proposed Wallons Clark Whitehlll to the Members. They were duly
appointed. )

Insofer as the Trustees are aware:

. there is no relevant audit information of which the charitable compeny’s auditors are unaware, and
. that Trustees have taken all steps that they ought fo have taken to make themssives aware of any
relsvant audit information and to establich that the auditors are aware of that information.
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Auditors

The auditors, Waltons Clark Whitshill Limited, have indicated their wilingness to cantinue in office. The
designated Trustess will propose @ motion reappointing the auditors at a meeting of the Trustees.

The Trustees' Repon, Incorporating @ strateglic report, was approved by order of the Board of Trustees, as the
company directors, on and signed on fts behalf
by: ) 16 December 2021

Zeoo

- N\

G L McGirgor—
Chalr of Trustees
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GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY

As Trustees, ws acknowledge we have overall responsiiiity for ensuring that Galleo Muiti Academy Trust has
an effective and appropriate system of control, financial and otherwize. Howaver, such a system Is designed to
manage rather than eliminate the risk of fallure to achlsve businass objectives, and can provide enly reasonabile
and not absolute assurance egainst materia! misetatament or loss.

Y .
As Trustess, we have reviewed and taken account of the guldance in DfE’'s Govemance Handbook and

competancy fremework for govermnancs.

The board of Trustees delegatad the day-to-day responsibility to the Chisf Financial Officer as Accounting
Officer on an Interim basls from 1st September 2020 to 31st Decembsr 2020, until the appointment of a
substantive Chief Executive Officer (CEO). On 1at January 2021 The CEO took on the role as Accounting
Officer and took on the responsibliity, for ensuring financial controls conform with the requirements of both
propriety and good financlal management and In accordance with the requirements and responsibilltiss
assigned to [t In the funding agreement belwesen Galllso Multl Academy Truet and the Secretary of State for
Education. They are also responsible for reporting to the board of trustees any material wesknesses or
breakdowns In internal control.

GOVERNANCE

The Information on govemance included here supplements that described in the Trustees' Report. The Board of
Trustess has formally mst § times during the year.

Attendance during the year at meetings of the Board of Trustees was as follows:

Trustee Mestings attended Out of a possile
L H Walton, Chalrman (unti! 23 February 2021) 4 4
C L Graham-Brown 5 5
A K Smtth (Untl 23 February 2021) 4 4
E A Homne {Untll 22 Septembar 2020) 1 1
S P Hodsman (Until 23 February 2021) 4 4
D M Fletcher 4 §
A A Thom 4 5
J D Devitie {(Appointed 7 Septembar 2020) 6 5
D Ditchbum (Appointed § November 2020) 3 4
G L McGregor, Chalman (Appointed 23 2 2
February 2021)

A Less (Appointad 23 February 2021) 1 2

The board of trustees formally met § times during the Period, however the Trust re-introduced sub-committees
In-year to which some decision-making was delegated. Now, The Trust Board and each of the three sub-
committess mest termly to help maintain effective govemance. Additionally, each schoo! has 8 Local schoot
Board which msets termly, and the Chief Executive Officar (CEO) holds a termly Chalr's Lialson mesting, which
offers the opportunity to share best practice and raise any pertinert points with the CEO.

Audlt and Rlsk committos

During the reporting perlod, the Board of Trustees established a committee of the Board to be known as the
Awdit and Risk Committea.

The role of the Audit and Risk Committas is advisory and it was established to address the adequacy and
effectiveness of the Trust's systems of Interal contra! and its arrangements for risk management, control, and

govemance purposes.
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GOVERNANCE (CONTINUED)
The advice of the commlites Is primarily formed through the consideration of reparts presented by the Trusts
intemal and externa! sudlitors.

The role of the Audit & Risk Committee is to maintaln an oversight of the Trust's governancs, risk management,
internal control framework

Attendance during the Period at meetings of the Audit and Risk Commiitee was as folows:

Trustes Msetings attended Out of a possibie
D M Fletcher 2 3

A A Thom 3 s

D Ditchbum (Chainman) (Appointed 5 Novernbar 3 3

2020)
Finance & Resources Committee

Towards the end of the reporting period the board of Trustess established a committee to be known as the

Finance arnd Resources Commiitee. Unti! that point all financle) matters were reviewed by the full Trust Board.

The role of the commiitee ls to:

. To considsr/approve bath Trust and Schoo) annual budgets and three-year plans making
recommendations where necessary

. To consider/approve Trust capltal funding

. To hold Headteachers and Chalrs of Local 8chaal Boards to account for financlal planning and
perfermance

. To recommend to the Trust Board, tha adoption of a three-year business plan and annual budgsia

. To review amangements for securing velue for money, solvency and safeguerding of assats.

. To investigats, or commission Investigations Into, variations in financlal performance from budgeted
targets.

. To consider in detall reports from the Executive Team on Issues related to assets, Habllittes and capital.

The commities cumently only has 2 members, but a potential Trustee has bsen attending in the capacity of
observer while awalting format appointment.

Attendance during the Period at meetings of the Finance & Resources Committee was as follows:

Trustee Mestings attended Out of a passible
D M Flsicher 0 1

G L McGregar (Chaiman) (Appointed 23 1

Fabruary 2021)

Education Standards, Inclusion and Church Committee (ESICC)

During the reporting period the board of Trustees estabfished a commitiee of the Trust Board to be known as

the Education Standards, Inclusion and Church Commities.

The role of the commiittes is as follows:
To analyse Key Performance Indicators set by the Trust and to hold the Leadership Team to account.

. To analyse the asademic attainment end progress of students over time

. To assess evidence relating to Chureh of England schools In the Trust about the distinctiveness and
effectiveness of the schools as church schools.

. To analyss the attendance and behaviour of students
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To review the qualiy of teaching and leaming provided to students

To evaluate the impact of specific and/or additional funding streams relevant to ESICC

To avaluate the renge and quafily of extra-curricular provision experfenced by students

To have ovarsight of the Trust's talent management strategy

To consider the views of parents and students about the quamyofp:wlslon

To conslder and approve the cunriculum and extra curricutum provision and the teaching and support
staff resources required to delivar the entittement cuniculum In the Schools

To consfder and approve Schools iImprovement Plans ~ short and medium term

Attendance during the yeer at mestings was as follows:

Trustee " Mestings sttended Out of & possible
C L Graham-Brown 2 2

J D Deville (Chalr) (Appointed 7 September 2 2

2020) :

A Lees (Appointad 23 February 2021) 2 2
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

REVIEW OF VALUE FOR NONEY

As Accounting Officer for the reporting pesfod, the Chlef Financial Officer (1st Septomber — 318t December
2020) and the Chief Executing Oﬂiw (from 18t January 2021) assumed responsibility for ensuring that the
Trust delivers good valus In the usa of public resources. The Accounting Officer understands that velus for
money refers to the sducational and wider socletal outcomss achleved in retum for ths taxpayer resources
racaived.

The Accounting Officer considers how tha Tsust’s uss of iis resources has provided good value for money
during each academic year, and reports to the Board of Trustees where valus for money can be iImproved,
including the use of benchmarking data where avaiisble. The Accounting Officer for the Trust has defivered

improved valus for money during the year by:

. implementing monthly finance reporting at both Trust and school level which anatysed financlal
performance vs agreed budgsls, along with ¢lear reasons for variances, end actions to mitigate any
potential adverss varlances going forward

. Ro-hndeﬂng tha following Trust lsve! contracts:

Catering

HR Services

Data Services

Educational Psychology

Govaemance support & Tralning

School Improvement

Rolling out a Trust-wide high-speed Intemet solution

implementing a Trust-wide tolephony service

Streamiining support in schools

Encouraging a more collaborative appmad\ whan organising steff tralning events

Sharing of office space/faciiities amongst schoals for mestings and events

Rolling out 8 programme of Trust-wide CPD

Furthermore, the Trust has acted to support suppliers during the pandemic by ensuring that all eligible nvoices
were pald within 30-day payment terms, and sooner whers feasible, recognising that suppliers {particularly small
businesses) have been adversealy affected by COVID-18. As a Trust we have taken care to reduce risk, by
engaging in fixed tenm contracts for most services. However, an area which was adversely impacted by COVID-
19 was our capltel bullding works, in particular the two boiler replacements completed in-year. A procurement
exorcise proved that the cost of materials had significantly risen since two years ago which was driven by &
sharp increase in demand, coupled with Incressed legislation supporting the import of goods.

The focus for next financlal ysar will be around streamlining processes and looking to make further savings
through both coflaborative working and maximising economies of scale. The Trust also aims to Infroduce
curriculum-ted financle! plenning to drive decision-making about resources at schoal-level.

THE PURPOSE OF THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL CONTROL

The system of Intemal contro! Is designed to manags risk to a reasonable lsvel rather (han to efiminate all risk of
fallure to achleve policles, aims and objectives. It can, therefore, only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance of effectivensss. The system of intemal contro! (s based on an on-going process designed to identify
and prioritise the risks to the achievement of Academy Trust policies, aims and objectives, to evaluata the
tikellhood of those risks being realised and the Impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficlently,
eftectively and economically. The system of intemal control has been In place In Gallleo Multi Academy Trust for
the yesr 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 end up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial
stetements.

000000
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

-

CAPACITY TO HANDLE RISK

The Board of Trustees has reviewed the key fisks to which the Academy Trust is exposed together with the
operating, financial and compliance controis that have besn iImplemsented to miigate those risks. The Board of
Trustees is of the view that there Is a formal on-going process for identifying, evaluating and mansaging the
Academy Trust’s significant risks that has been In placa for the period 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021

and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financlal statemants. This process is regularly reviewed
by the Board of Trustees.

THE RISK AND CONTROL FRAMEWORK

The Acadamy Trust's system of Intemal financial contro! i3 based on a framework of regular managament
information and administrative procedures including the segregation of duties and e system of delegation and
accountability. In particular, It includes:

. Comprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial reports
which are reviewed and egreed by the Board of Trustess

. Comprehensive Trust level review of financial performance against forecast, and of major purchase
plans, capital works and expenditure programmes

. Setting targats to measure financial and other parformance
Clearly defined purchasing (asset purchasa or capital Investment) guldelines
{dentification and managament of risks

The Board of Trustees has dacided to employ Armstrong Watson Audit Limited as internal eudites.

The intemal auditor's role Includes giving advice on financial metters and performing a range of chacks on the
Academy Trust's financial systems. In particular the checks camiad out in the cument perlod Included:

. Reviewing the Trust’s Finencial Management & Governance action plan
. testing of payroll processes

. testing of procuremsent and value for money

. testing of govemance processes (including Academy handbook checks)

On a termly basls, the Trust’s intemal auditor reports to the board of Trustess, through the Audit and risk
commitiee on the operation of the systems of contro! and on the discharge of the board of trustees' financial
responsibilittes and annually prepares an annusl summary report to the commitiee outlining the areas reviewad,
key findings, recommendations and conclusions to help the committes consider actions and assess year on
year progress. )
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS

As Accounting officer, the Chief Financiat Officer (1st September - 31st Dacomber 2020} and Chief Executive
Officer from 1st January 2021 has respansibility for reviswing the effectiveness of the system of intemal control.
Ouring the year in question the raview has been informed by:

the work of the intemal audRor;
the work of the external auditors;

. the financial management and govemance seif-assessment process or the schoo! resource management
self assessment tool; .

. the work of the executive managers within the Academy Trust who have responslbility for the
development and maintenance of the intemal control framawork.

The Accounting Officer has been advised of the implications of the result of their review of the system of Intemal
control by the Trust Board end a plan to ensure continuous improvement of the system Is in place.

by order of the members of the Board of Trustees on 16 December 2021 and signed
on their behalf by:
A ¥, o _’.( r 4 ',.;'.; a )
I ‘%/ A, it ifrde
eQr w J Spence

Chair of Trustees Accounting Officer
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GALRLEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

STATEMENT ON REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

As sccounting officer of Gallles Muiti Academy Trust | have considered my responsbility to notify the Academy
Trust Board of Trustess and the Education and Skifls Funding Agency (ESFA) of materia! [megularity,
Impropriety and non-compliance with terms and conditions of all funding received by the Academy Trust, under
the funding agreement In plece betwaen the Academy Trust and the Secretary of State for Education. As part of
my considaration | have had dus regand to the requirements of the Academies Financial Handbook 2020.

| confimm that 1 and the Academy Trust Board of Trustess are able to Identify any material kregular or Improper
usse of all funds by the Acadamy Trust, or material non-compliance with the terms and condltions of funding
under the Academy Trust's funding egreement and the Academias Financisl Handbook 2020.

| confirm that no instances of material imegularity, impropristy or funding non-compliance have been discovered
to date. H any instances are kientified efter the date of this statement, these will be notified to the Board of
Trustees and ESFA.

-~

J‘Spaneo ’
Accounting Officar

Oete: 2 J1[ 2024
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GALILED MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

UNQUALIFEED OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Galleo Multl Academy Trust (the ‘academy trust’) for the year
ended 31 August 2021 which comprise the Statement of Financial Activities, the Balance Shest, the Statament
of Cash Flows and the related notes, incxding 8 summary of significant accounting policies. The financla!
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is appficable law, United Kingdom Accounting
Standards (Unitsd Kingdom Generally Ascepted Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting Standard
102 ‘The Financial Reposting Standard applicable in the UK end Republic of ireland’, the Charities SORP 2018
and the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 lssuad by the Education and Skills Funding Agency.

In our opinion the financlal statements:

. give a true and falr view of the state of the Academy Trust's affairs as at 31 August 2021 and of is
incoming resources and application of resources, Including its Income and mpendmre for the year then
ended;

. have basn propery prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Genserally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

. have hean prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companias Act 2005, the Charities
SORP 2018 and the Academles Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 Issued by the Education and Skifs
Funding Agency.

BAS!S FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with intemational Standards on Auditing (UK) {ISAs (UK)} and applicable
law. Our responsibliities under those standards are further described In the Audiiors' responsibllitias for the audit
of the financial statements section af our report. We are Independent of the Academy Trust in accordance with
the ethlcal requirements that are relavant to our audit of the financial stetements in the United Kingdom,
including the Financial Repoting Councifs Ethical Standard, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
rasponsibliities in accordence with these requiramants. We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basts for our opinion.

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING CONCERN

In auditing the fnancial stetements, we have concluded that the Trusteas’ use of the going concem basis of
accounting In the preparation of the financial statements is eppropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any matsrial uncertginties relsting to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Academy Trust's abiiity to continue
as 8 golng concem for a perfod of at laast twelve months from when ths financial statements are authorised for
issus.

QOur respongiblities and the responsibllities of the Trustees with respect to going concem are described in the
relevent sections of this report.

Page 30




GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST (CONTINUED)

OTHER INFORMATION

The other information comprises the Information ncluded i the Annusi Report other than the financial
stataments and our Auditors’ Report thereon. The Trustees are responsthle for the other Information contained
wihin the Annual Repart. Our opinlon on the financial statements does not cover the other information and,
except to the extert otherwise explicily stated In our report, we do not express any form of aseurance
conclusion thereon. Our responsibility is to read the other information and, In doing o, consider whether the
otfier Information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowiedge obtained in the course
of the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. if we Identify such material Inconsistencles or
appsarent material misstatements, we are required to detsrmine whether this gives rise to a materal
misstaternant in the financial statements themsetves. if, based on the work we have performed, we conchude
that there is a material misstatemsnt of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

Wae have nothing to report In this regard.
OPINION ON OTHER MATTERS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2008

Inour apinion, based on the work undertaken In the course of the audit:

. the Information given In the Trustees® Report Including the Strategic Report for the financial year for which
' the financial statements are prepared is conslstent with the financial statements.
. the Trustess' Report and the Strategic Repost have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements.

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

in the light of our knowladge and understanding of the Academy Trust and its environment obteined In the
oourse of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements In the Trustess’ Report indluding the Strategic
Report.

We have nothing to report In respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companles Act 2006
requires us to report to you if, in our opinfon:

. adequate accounting records haeve not been kept, or retums adequate for our audit have not been
recelved from branches not visited by us; or
the financlal statements are not In agreement with the accounting records and retums; or
certaln disclosures of Trustees' remuneration specified by law are not made; or
we have not recelved all the information and explanations we require for our audit.
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST (CONTINUED)

RESPONSIBILITIES OF TRUSTEES

As explainad mare fully in the Trustees' Responsibfitias Statement, the Trustees (who are slso the dieclors of
the Academy Trust for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the financlal
statsments and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such intemnel control as the
Trusteas determine I3 necessary to enable the preparstion of financial statsmants that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or eeror.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustees ere responsible for assessing the Academy Trust's abfitty to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, mattars related to going concem and using the going
ooncem basis of accounting unless the Trustees elther intend to liquidate the Academy Trust or to cease
operations, or have no realistic altemative but to do so.

AUDITORS® RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtaln reasonabls assurance about whether the financlal statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermror, and to Issue an Auditors’ Report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a8 materia) misstatement when i exiats. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or emor and are considered materia! If, individually or in the aggregats, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Imegularities, including fraud, are instances of non-complisnce with laws and regulations. We design
procedures In Iine with our responsibllities, cutined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of
iregularities, Including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting Imegularities,
including fraud is detailed below:

In identifying and assessing risks of matseriel misstatement in respect of iregularities, Inchuding fraud, the audit
engagemsnt team:;

. Obtained an understanding of the nature of the sector, including the legal and regularity framework that
the Trust operates in and how they are complying with the iagat and regularity framework

. Inquired of management and those charged with govemance about their own identification and
;:mssmem of the risks of iregutarities Including any known, actual, suspected or alleged instances of

. Discussed matters about non-compllance with laws and regulations and how freud might occur including
asseasment of how and where the financial statements might be susceptible to fraud.

As a result of these procedures we considared the most significant laws end reguiations which have a direct
Impact on the financlal statements are FRS 102, Charities SORP (FRS 102), ESFA accounting requirements
(including the requiremsnts of the Academy Trust Handbook and the Academies Accounts Direction).
Companies Act 2006 and the Academles’s goveming document We performad audit procedures to detect
nan-compliance which may have a material impact on the financial stetements which included reviewing the
financial statements including the director’s report and remalning elert te new or unusus! trensactions which
may not be in accordance with the goveming documents.

The audit engagement team ldantified the risk of management override of controls and income recognition as

the areas where the financlal statements were most susceptible to material misstatement due to freud. We"
- designed audit procedures to respond to the risk, recognising that the risk of not detecting @ material

misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from error, as fraud may nvolve

dellberate concealment by, for exampla, forgery or intentiona! misrepresentations, or through collusion.
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limfted by Guarantos)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUET {CONTINUED)

Audn procedures performed included, but were not limited to:
testing manual jouma! entries and other adjustments

. eveluating the business rationate In refatian to signlficant or unusus! transactions and transactions
entered into autside the normal course of business

. challenging judgments and estimates

. revigwing income transattions around the year end to look for potential “window dressing”.

A further description of our rasponsnbllmes for lhe audlt of Ihe financia! statements Is located on the Financial
Reporting Councifs website at ww : a\ bilities. This description forms part of our
Auditors® Report.

UBE OF OUR REPORT

This report is made solsly to the Academy Trust's members, as a body, In accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16
of the Companies Act 2008. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Acadamy Trust's
members those matters we are required to stats to them in an Auditors' Report and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Academy
Trust and ite members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinlons we have formed.

N
H O'Driscoll (Senlor Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of
Waltons Clark Whitehill Limited
Chartered Accountants
Reglstered Audltors
Maritime House
Harbour Watk
The Marina

Hertlepool
TS24 0UX

Dete: 17 December 2021
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO GALILEO
MULTI ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

In accordance with the terms of our engagemant letter dated 20 July 2021 and further to the requirements of the
Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021,
we have carrfed out an engagemaent to obtaln imited assurance about whether the expanditure disbursed and
income recelved by Gaflleo Multi Academy Trust during the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 have
been mmm purposes identified by Parfiamant and the finencia! transactions conform to the authorities
which govemn R

This report Is made solsly to Galileo Multi Academy Trust and ESFA In accordance with the terms of our
engagement lelter. Our work has besn undertaken go that we might state to Gallleo Multi Academy Trust and
ESFA those matters we era required to state In a report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent pemmitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyene other then Gatieo Multi Academy Trust and ESFA,
for our work, for this report, or for the condlusion we have formed. :

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST'S ACCOUNTING
OFFICER AND THE REPORTING ACCOUNTANT

The actounting officer Is responsible, under the requirements of Galilso Multi Acadomy Trusts funding
agreement with the Secretary of State for Education dated 12 Septembsr 2018 and the Academies Financial
Handbook, extent from 1 Ssptember 2020, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is
appfied for the purposes intended by Parfiament and the financial transactions conform to the authoritles which

govem them.

Our responsibliities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession's ethical
guldance and are to obtaln limited assurance and report in accordence with our engagement letter and the
requirements of the Academfes Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021. We repart to you whether anything has come
to our aftention in carmying cut our work which suggests that in ell matarial respects, expenditure disbursed and
Income recelved during the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 have not been applled to purposes
intended by Parllament or that the financlal transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

APPROACH

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Framework and Guide for Extemal Auditors and
Reporting Accountant of Academy Trusts issued by ESFA. We performed a Iimited assurance engagemsnt as
defined In our engagement letter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain information and
explanstions in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidenoe to express 2 negative conclusion on

regulartty,

A lmited sssurence engagement is more limited In scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and
uentiy does not enable us to obtaln assurance that we would bacome aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in a regsonsble assurence engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion.

Qur engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of
the Academy Trust's iIncome and expenditure,

The work undertaken to draw to our conclusion includes e review of the design and Implemsntation of the
academy’s intemal controls and revisw processas on regularity, supported by detalled tests on samples of costs
incumed by the academy and specific transactions identified from our review.
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO QALILEO
MULTI ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY (CONTINUED)

This work Included:

® o ¢ o 5 0 ¢ 8 o 0

Review minutes of mestings of Trustess

Review Intemal Assurance repotis

Review payroll for evidence of authorisation and review any extra contractual payments
Review a sample of purchases and expense claims

Review of a sample of contracts entesed into and procurement procedures
Review a sample of credit card transactions

Review lines of defegation and (imits set

Review reglster of interests

Review related party transactions

Review other income to ensure n line with funding agreement

Review risk reglster and business continulty plans

CONCLUSION

In the course of our work, nothing has come to our ettention which suggest in all material respects the
expenditure disbursed and Incoms recelved during the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 has not been
applied to purposes Intended by Pariiamant and the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities
which govern them.

Karmiou

Heather O'Driscoll FCA

Waltons Clark Whitehill Limited
Chartered Accountants
Registered Auditors

Maritime House
Harbour Walk
The Marina
Hartiepool
TS24 0UX

Dete:

17 December 2021
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTMITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Restrictod
Unrestricted  Restricted  fixed essat Total Totd
funds funds funds funds funds
2021 2021 2021 2021 2020
Note £ £ £ £ £
INCOME FROM:
Donetions and capital
grants 4 25,008 - 846,181 671,190 484,543
Charitable activities 5 30,403 15,511,608 - 15,542,008 14,727,668
Other trading activities 965,581 - - 985,581 912,251
Investments 7 315 - - 315 877
TOTAL INCOME 1,021,307 16511603 646,191 17,179,101 16125639
EXPENDITURE ON: ‘ ’ T
Ralsing funds 8 49,329 . . 49,320 122,489
Charftable activities 10 681,581 16,141,605 808,872 17,130,058 16,467,385
EXPENDITURE 730010 16,141,605 306872 17,170,387 16,580,854
T : :
INCOME/(EXPENDIT
URE) 290,397 (630,002) 339,319 (286) (464,215)
Transfars betwaan
funds 21 - (43,987) 43,887 - -
Actuarial
gains/(losses) on
defined benefit
pension schemes 28 . 561,800 . 561,000  (5520,000)
NET MOVEMENT IN — _
FUNDS : 290,307 (112,988) 383,308 560,714 (5,964,215
RECONCILIATION ’
OF FUNDS:
Total funds brought
forward 607,118  (8,560462) 14,573,612 6,620,268 12,604,483
Net movement kn
funds - 280,307 (112,989) 383,306 560,714 (5984215
TOTAL FUNDS — ; :
CARRIED FORWARD 897,515 (B672451) 14956918 7,180,882 6,620,268

The Statement of Financlal Activities includes all gains and losses recognised in the year.
The notes on pages 40 to 72 form part of these financial statements.
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMNY TRUST

(A Company Limited by Guarantee)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 10700526
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2029
2021 2020
Note £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Intengible assets 17 7,167 19,456
Tangihle assels 18 14,318,485 13,491,626
" 14,325,652 13,511,082
CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors 19 389,671 402,661
Cesh at bank and in hand 9,265,427 2,496,045
3,655,008 2,808,706
Creditors: amounts falling due within one
year 20  (1,203,768) {953,520)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 2,361,330 ' 1,945,186
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT = ———e
LIABILITIES 16,686,982 16,466,268
Defined benefit pansion scheme liabllity 28 (8,506,000) (8,836,000)
TOTAL NET ASSETS 7,180,862 6,620,268
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

(A Company Limited by Guarantoe)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 10700526
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2021
- 2024 2020
: Note £ ] £
FUNDS OF THE ACADEMY TRUST
RESTRICTED FUNDS:
Fixed asset funds 21 14,855,918 ’ 14,673,612
Restricted income funds 21 828,084 276,538
Restricted funds excluding pension asset 21 15784952 14,849,150
Pension reserve ' 21 (9,508,000 (8,836,000)
TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS 21 6,278,952 6,013,150
UNRESTRICTED INCOME FUNDS 2t 802,030 607,118
TOTAL FUNDS _ 7,180,982 6,620,268

The financial statemants on pages 36 to 72 were approved and authorised for issue by the Trustees and are
signed on their behalf, by: .

G L McGregor
Chair of Trustess
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

CASH FLOWS FROH OPERATING ACTIVITIES o
Net cash provided by operating activities ' 2
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 24
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUNAI.BJT'S N THE YEAR

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 25,28

The notes on pages 40 to 72 form part of these financial statements

2021 2020

£ £
1,339,287 186,989
(563905) 272,359
763,382 459,348
2,496,045 2,036,697
3,265,427  2.496,045
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GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

12

A summary of the principal accounting pollcies adopted (which have been epplied consistently,
oxcept where noted), judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty, ls set out below.

Bazis of preparation of financial statements

The financlal statements of the Academy Trust, which I a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have
been prepared under the historic cost convention in accordance with the Financlal Reporting
Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of ireland (FRS 102), the Accounting and Reporting by
Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in
accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard appiiceble In the UK and Republic of ireland (FRS
102) (Charities SORP (FRS 102)), the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 issued by ESFA,
the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 2005.

Golng concom

The Trustees assess whather the use of going concem is appropiiste L.e. whether there are any
material uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the abllity of
the Acadsmy Trust to continue 8s a going concem, The Trustees make this assessment In respect
of a period of at least one year from the date of authorisation for lssue of the financlal statements
and have concluded that the Academy Trust has adequate resources to continue In operational
existence for the foresesable future and there are no material uncertainties about the Academy
Trust's ebility to continue as a going concern, thus they confinue to adopt the goling concem basis of
accounting in preparing the financial statements.

As explained in the Trustess' Report Covid has meant Increased costs and 8 reduction in
fundraiging income.

These unfunded costs are Impacting Into the budgset originally allocated for the provision of our
children's education and waflbelng. The Academy Trust may have to use soms of iis reserves to
cover these costs. However the Academy Trust has reserves to do this if necessary.

Given the above the Trusteas continue to adopt the going concem basls of accounting in preparing
the financlal statements.

Fund accounting

Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any of
the chariiable cbjects of the Academy Trust at tha discretion of the Trustees.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific capital purposes
Imposed by the funders where the asset acquired or created Is held for a specific purposs.

Resfricted general funds comprise all other restricted funds received with restrictions imposed by the
funder/donor and include grants from the Department for Education Group.

Investment incoms, gains and losses are allocated to the appropriate fund.
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1.  ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

14 Income

15

All Incoming resources are roeogn!sed vhen the Academy Trust has entiflement to the funds, the
receipt is probable and the amount can be measured reliably.

Grants

Grants are included in the Statement of Financial Activities on 8 receivable basis. The balance of
incomse received for specific purposes but not expended during the period is shown In the relevant
funds on the Balance Sheet. Where Income I8 received in advance of mesting any performance-
related conditions there Is not unconditional entittemant to mehwmandlhweognﬂbnlsdabmd
and Inchuded In creditors as deferred income untll the performance-related condltions are met.
Where entitfement accurs before income is received, the income Is accrued.

Genere! Annual Granl s recognised In full in the Statement of Financial Activities In the year for
which it Is recelvable end any abatement in mspaddu»warlsdadudedm income and

recognised as a liability.

Capital grants are recognised in full when there is an uncondftional entitlement to the grant. Unspant
amounts of capital grants are refiected In the Balance Shest In the restricted fixed assat fund.
Capital grants are recognised when there Is entiiemant and are not deferred over the life of the
asset an which they are expended.

Donations
Donations are recognised on a recelvable basis (where thare are no performence-related conditions)
whare the receipt is probabts and the amount can be rellably measured.

Other Income
Other income, Is recognised n the year it is recelvable and to the extent the Academy Trust has
provided the goods or services.

Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic
benefit to a thid party, it is probable thet a transfer of economic benefits wil be required in
settloment and the amount of the abligetion can be measured reflably. Expenditure is classified by
activity. The costs of each aciivily are made up of the total of direct costs and shared costs,
including support costs involved in undertaking each activity.

Expenditure on raising funds

This includes all expenditure Incumed by the Academy Trust to ralse funds for its charitable
purposes and Includes costs of all fundralsing activitles events and non-charitable trading.

. Charitable activities

These are costs incumed on the Academy Trust's educational operations, Including support costs
and costs relating to the govemance of the Academy Trust apportioned to charitable activites,

All resources expended are inclugive of frecoverable VAT.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

16

17

i8

Taxation

The Academy Trust is considerad to pass the testis set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 of tha Finance
Act 2010 and therefore it meets the dafinition of 8 charitable company for UK corporation tax
purposes.

Accordingly, the Academy Trust is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of incoma or caplial
gains recelved within categories covered by Part 11, chapter 3 of the Corporetlon Tax Act 2010 or
Section 268 of the Texation of Chargeable Galna Act 1992, 1o the extent that such income or gaina

are applied exclusively to charitable purposes.
intangible assets

Intangble assets costing £1,000 or more are capialised and recognised when future economic
benefits are probable and the cost or value of the asset can be measured rellably.

Intangible assets are initiafly recognised at cost and are subsequently measured at cost net of
amortisation and any provision for tmpairment.

Amortisation is provided on intangible assets at rates calculated to write off the cost of each asset on
a stralghtdine basis over ks expected usetul life as follows:

Computer sofiware - - 4 years straight line
Tanglble fixed assats

Assets costing £1,000 or more are capltalised as targlible fixed assets and ere carried at cost, net of
depreciation and any provigion for Impalrment.

Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the aid of specific grants, either from the
govemment or from the private sector, they are Included In the Balance Shest et cost and
depreciated over thelr expected useful economic Iife. Where fhere are specific conditions attached
to the funding requiring the continued use of the asset, the related grants are credited to a restricted
fixed asset fund in the Statement of Financlal Activities and carried forward in the Balance Sheet

i on the relevant assets Is charged direclly to the restricted fixed asset fund In the
Statement of Financial Activities. Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricted
funds, depreciation on such assets Is charged to the unrestriciad fund.

Depreciation Is provided on el tangible fixed assets other than freehold land end assets under
construction, at rates calculated to write off the cost of each asset on a straight-line basis over its
expacted ussful life, as follows:

Long-term leasshold property - 125 years

Leasshald improvemsnts - 10 years
Flant and machinery - 8 years
Computer equipment - 4 ysars
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1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUVED)

4.9 Financial instruments

The Academy Trust only holds baslc financlal Instruments as defined In FRS 102. The financlal
assats and finandial llabfities of the Academy Trust and thelr msasurement basss are as follows:

Financial assets - trade and othsr debtors are basic financlal Instrumsnts and are debt instruments
messured at amortised cost as detalled in note 19. Prepayments are not financlal instruments.
Cazh at bank is classified as a basic financial Instrument and is measured st face value.

Cash at bank Is classified as a baslc financlal instrument and Is measured at face vaiue.

Financlal fiabilities - trade creditors, accruals and other creditors are finaneial instruments, and are
measured at amortised cost as detelled in note 20. Taxation and social security are not Included in
the financlal instruments disclosure definition. Deferred income Is not deemed to be a finencial
liabiilty, ae the cash setllement has alreedy taken place and there is an obligation to deliver services
rather than cash or another financial instrument.

1.10 Pensions

Refirement benefits to employees of the Academy Trust are provided by the Teachars' Pansion
Scheme ("TPS") and the Local Government Pension Scheme ("LGPS"). These are defined benefit
schemes.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions are calculated 8o as to spread the cost of
pensions over employees’ working lives with the Academy Trust in such a way that the pension cost
is a substentially leve! percentage of currant and future pensionable payrall. The contributions are
determined by the Govemment Actuary on the basis of quadrannial valuations using a prospective
unit credit method. TPS (s an unfunded muit-employer scheme with no underlying assets to assign
between employers. Consequently, the TPS Is treated as & defined contribuion scheme for
accounting purposes and the contributions recognised In the pariod to which they relate.

The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme and the assets are held seperately from those of the
Academy Trust In separate frustee administered funds. Pension scheme asssts are measured at falr
value and libilities are measured on an actuarial basls using the projected unit credit method and
discountsd at a rate eguivalent to the cument rate of retum on a high quality corporate bond of
equivalent term and cumency to the llabilifes. The actuarial valuations are obtalned at least
triennially and are updated at esch Balance Shest date. The amounts charged to cperafing surpius
are the current service costs end the costs of scheme introductions, benefit changes, sattiements
and curtallmants. They are included as part of staff costs as Incurred. Net Interest on the net defined
bensfit liabllity/assat is also recognised in the Statement of Financlal Activities and comprises the
Interest cost on the defined benefit obigation and interest income on the schems assets, calculated
by muitiplying the fair value of the schemse assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used to
discount the beneflt cbligations. The differénce between the interest Income on the schemse assets
and the actual retum on the scheme assets is recognised in other recognised galns and losses.

Actuaria! gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised geins and losses.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND AREAS OF JUDGMENT

Estimates and judgments are eontinually evaluated and are basad on historical experiance and other
factors, including expectations of future evants that are belleved to be reasonable under the
circumstences.

Critical accounting estimates end assumptions:

The Acedemy Trust makes estimates and assumptions conceming the future. The resulting accounting
estimatas and assumptions wil, by definltion, seldom equal the related actual resulls. The estimates and
assumptions that have a signlificant risk of causing a material adjustment to the camying emounts of
asseis and (iabifities within the next financlal year are discussad below.

The pressnt valus of the Local Govemment Pension Scheme defined benefit iabllity depends on a
number of factors that are determined on an actuaria! basis using 8 variely of assumptions. The
assumptions used in determining the net cost or income for pensions hclude the discount rate. Any
changas In these assumptions, which are disclosed in note 28, will Impact the camying amount of the
pension llablity. Furthermore a rol forward approach which projects results from the latest full actuaria!
valuation performed at 31 March 2019 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31
August 2021, Any differences’betwesn the figures derived from the roll forward approach and a full
actuarial valuation would Impact on the carrying amount of the pension liabflity.

in Descember 2018 the Court of Appeal ruled In the McCloud judgment that tha transitiona! protection
arrangements put in place whan the Firefighters and Judges pension schemes were reformed were age
discriminatory. On 27 June 2019 the Supreme Court denled the government permission fo appeal the
Court of Appeal’s judgment that transitional provisions Introduced to the reformed pension schemes (n
2015 gave rise to unlawful age discrimination. The govemment Is respecting the Court's decision and has
said it will engage fully with the Employment Tribuna! as well as employer and member representatives to
egree how the discriminations will be remedied. The govemment announced on 4 February 2021 that it
Intends to proceed with a deferred choice undarpin under which members will be able to choose elther
legacy or reformed scheme benefits In respect of their service during the period between 1 April 2015
and 31 March 2022 at the point they bacome payablo.

A potential McCloud liablitty has been Included within the opening iabllity, based on updated memberehip
.data provided for the 2018 valuation. This has not besn updated In the cument yeer.

On 26 October 2018 the High Court ruled that equaligation for the effect of unequal Guaranteed Min!mum
Pensions (GMPs) is required. The niling confinmed that trustess have a duty “o equalise benefits for men
and women 50 as to altar the result which is at present produced in relation to GMPs". An allowanoe has
been mede for full indexation on all GMPs for members whose state pension age is on or after 6 April
20186. This Is In line with the approach taken last year.
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COMPANY STATUS

The ecademy Is 8 company limied by

guarantee
the acadamy being wound up the liability is limited to £1 per member of the acadamy.
Tha repistered offica address Is:

innovation Centre

Vierna Court .
Kirideatham Business Park
Redcar

TS10 558H

INCOME FROM DONATIONS AND CAPITAL GRANTS

Donetions
Grants

Total 2020

and registered In England end Wales. In the event of

Restricted
Unrestricted  fixed asset Total Total
funds funds funds funds
2021 201 2021 2020
I £ € £
25008 110400 135408 27,455
. 535791 535794 457,088
25008 646181 671,199 584643
27,465 457,088 484,543
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FUNDING FOR ACADEMY'S EDUCATIONAL OPERATIONS

Unrestrictod  Restrictod Total Total
funds funds funds fimds
2021 2021 2021 2020
€ 4 € £
DfE/ESFA grante
General annual grant = 10,891,307 10,891,307 10,371,889
Other DIE/ESFA grants
Rates reclalm - 52,817 62817 62,340
Engfish hub - 333,653 339,653 178,053
Pupll premium - £63,895 993,805 1,023,007
Universal infant free school meals - 38'_'.401 397,401 375,007
Teacher pay grant - 147400 147,400 148,25¢
PE and sports Grant . - 483,070 183,070 182,800
Teachers penslon grant - 420,540 429,540 431,952
- 13435083 13435083 12773602
Othor Government grants
Early years - 1,136,608 1,138,608 1,128,988
Speclal educational nseds - §57,334 557,334 520,694
Other govemment revenue grants - 62,897 62,897 119,208
Pupi premium local authority - 41,828 41,828 31,078
. 4,798,667 1788867 1,801,058
Other income from the Acadomy Trust’s )
charitahle activities 30403 - 30,408 14,683
COVID-19 additional funding (DE/ESFA)
Catch-up Premium - 220480 220480 -
Covid exceptional support - 23,448 23,448 28,895
. 243928 243,928 28,695
COVID-19 additianal funding (non-
DIE/ESFA)
Coronavirus Job Retontion Scheme grant . 83,925 33,825 109,840
33,928 33,925 109,840
30,408  15511,603 15542008 14,727,968
Total 2020 14583 14,713,385 14,727,968
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

FUNDING FOR ACADEMY'S EDUCATIONAL OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

The Acadomy Trust has been efighle to claim edditional funding In year from govemment support
sﬁemlnmpmabﬂmcommvlmaouﬂ:uummm‘mmwedlsshawnabcvamdar
“axceptional govemment funding®.

The funding recetved for Coronavirus exceptional support of £23,448 covors:

. increased premises related costs (keaping schools open over schoo! hollday periods, for
vuinerable children and chiidren of critical workers)

. support for free school meal (FSM) children who were not attending school, prior to the rollout of
the national voucher scheme

. disposable catering packaging

. additional cleaning, over and above existing cleaning arrangemsnts

. additional PPE

These costs are included in nots 10.

The Academy Trust furloughed some of its catering staff under the govemment's CURS. The funding
recelved of £33,925 reletes to steff costs in respect of 41 staff which ere induded within note 10.

The catch up premium of £220,480 has been used to help those puplis disadvantaged by the lockdown
end remote leaming. Costs of £125497 are included within note 10 and there is £84,883 of funding
carmied forwerd into the next year.

Foliowing the reclagsification In the Academies Accounts Direction 2020/21 of some grants received from
the Depariment of Education and ESFA, the academy trust's funding for Universal Infant Free School
Meals and Pupll Premium is no longer reported under tha Other DfE Group grants heading, but as

separate lines under the Other DE/ESFA grants heading. The prior year numbers have been
reclasslfied.
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INCOME FROM OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES

Unrestricted Total Total
funds funds funds
2021 2021 2020
£ £ £
Catering 600,235 680,235 576,813
Breakfast club 36,066 36,066 20,038
Other Income self generated 86,019 86,019 134,148
Lettings income 12,202 12,202 18,237
Uniforms 3,995 3,985 2,282
Trip incoms 2,140 32,140 54,661
Steff services consultancy 31,885 81,685 12379
Seles of other goods and services ' . - 1,630
Staff absence insurance 10,708 10,706 82,002
. After gchoo! club 62,533 62,633 59,1681
965581 965581 012,251
Total 2020 912,251 912,251
INVESTMENT INCOME
Unrastricted Total Total
funds funds funds .
2021 2021 2020
£ £ £
Investment income 315 315 877
Total 2020 877 877
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EXPENDITURE
Staff Costs Premisos Other Total Total
2021 2021 2021 2021 2020
£ £ £ £ £
Expenditure on ralsing funds
Direct costs . . 49,320 49,329 122,469
Educeational operations
Direct costs 8,991,879 . 4958429 9,488,008 0,240,067
Allocated support costs 4,836,088 817,315 1,987,833 7,642,050 7,227,318
13,828 475 817,315 2,533,597 17,179,887 16,589,854
Total 2020 13660077 608,111 2,314,608 16,589,854
EXPENDITURE ON RAISING FUNDS
Unrestricted Tota) Tota/
funds funds funds
2021 2021 2020
[ 4 £ £
Uniforms : 5,956 5,056 3,798
Trips 43,313 433713 118,671
49320 49320 122460
Total 2020 T 122469 122,460
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10.

Educational ectivities
Total 2020

ANALYSIS OF DIRECT COSTS

Staff costs

Staff expenses
Educational supplies
Technology costs
Educational consultancy
Other costs

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE BY ACTIVITIES

Activitiss

undertakan Support Total Total

directly costs funds funds

2021 2021 2021 2020

£ £ £ £

9,488,008 7,642,050 17,130,058 16,467,385
9,240,067 7,227,318 16,467,385
f—————— ——— | __—_"‘__._—"—;

Total Totel

funds funds

2021 2020

[ £

8,001,579 8,764,422

11,333 14,084

40,340 42,393

123,187 12,720

250,552 357,189

71,017 48,279

| 8488008 5,240,067
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10.

1.

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE BY ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
ANALYSIS OF SUPPORT COSTS '

Staff costs

Depreciation

Other staff costs
Amortisation

Legal & professional fess
Technology costs

Other costs

Maintenance of premises
Other premises costs
Cleaning and caretaking
Govemance costs

Rates

Energy

Security

Transport

Catering

Penslon interest charge
Rent

GOVERNANCE COSTS

Auditors remuneration
Auditors non audit costs
Intema! audit costs
Other governance costs

Total Totel
funds funds
2021 2020
£ £
4,836,888 © 4,804,855
279,182 180,722
30,675 32651
12,289 12,289
58,088 171,924
266,698 193,920
318,831 385,714
283,088 160,392
145,286 138,499
88,364 62,281
51485 ° 46732
68,581 53,555
202,132 176,133
11.881 14,283
8,679 16,053
814,849 612,942
145,000 40,000
8,886 16,173
7.642,060 7,227,318
2021 2020
£ £
12,615 13,850
2,340 2330
13,536 8,550
22,794 22,002
51,485 46,732
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12.

1.3.

NET INCOME/(EXPENDITURE)
Net income/(expendiiure) for the year includes:

QOperating lease rentals
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
Amortisation of intangible assels
Internal audit costs

Fees pald to auditors for:

- audit
- ather services

STAFF

& Staff costs
Staff costs during the year were as follows:

Wages and salarles
Social security costs
Penslon costs

Agency staff costs
Staff restructuring costs

Staff restructuring costs comprise:

Sevarance payments

2024 2020

£ £

13413 22,620
279182 188,775
12,288 12,289
13,538 8,650
12,815 13,850
2,340 2,330
2021 2020

£ £
8,738,488 9,792,801
828425 834,109
3114212 2,901,479
| 43,681,125 13,628,489
147,350 84,400

. 46,188
13,828475 13,669,077
2021 2020

£ £

. 46,188

- 46,188
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13. STAFF (CONTINUED)
b. Non statutory/non confractual staff severance payments
During the year no (2020: one) nonh contractual ssverance payments was made totaling £afl (2020:

£12,830).
¢. 8taff numbors
The average number of persons employed by the Academy Trust during the year was as follows:
2021 2020
No. No.
Teaching staff 158 160
Admin and support 31 40
Management 1 21
480 &1

d. Higher pald staft
The number of employses whose employes banefits (excluding employer pension costs) exceeded

£60,000 was:
2021 2020
No. No.
In the band £60,001 - £70,000 [ 9
In the band £70,001 - £80,000 5 3

In the band £80,001 - £80,000 1 -

e. Koy management porsonne}

The key management personnel of the Academy Trust comprise the Trustess and the senlor
management team as listed on page 1. The total amount of employee bensfits (including employer
pension contributions and employer national insurance contributions) recelved by key management
personnel for thelr sefvices to the Academy Trust was £184,331 (2020 £255,120).
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14.

18.

CENTRAL SERVICES

The Academy Truat has provided the following central services to is academies during the year:

Finance and admin support
Attendance officer

Director of schoo! improvement
8afeguarding

Human Resources

The Academy Trust charges for these services on the folowing basls:

The services are pald for by each school In the Academy Trust based on & recharge of 6.5% GAG

The actual amounts charged during the year ware as follows:

2021 2020

4 £

Coatham Church of England Primary School 65,251 69,783
Green Gates Primary Schoot 60,035 64,682
Galley Hifi Primary School 53,553 62,304
Ings Farm Primary School 100425 110,625
J E Batty Primary Schoo! 49,684 56,124
Lakes Primary Schoot 80,259 82,648
New Marske Primary Schoal 58,933 69,727
8t Peters Church of England Primery Schoal 78,882 87,066
Waestgarth Primary Schoo! 74,831 80,673
Wheatiands Primary School 98,281 100,304
Total 707,934 773,736

TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

During the year, no Trustees recelved any remuneration or other benefits. In the prior year one Trustee
was paid remuneration or had receivad other benefits from an employment with the Academy Trust. The
principat and other staff Trusteee only recelve remuneration In respect of services they provide
undertaking the roles of principal and staff members under theilr contracts of employment. The value of

Trustees' remunsration and other benefits was as follows:

Anna Coulson Remunegration
Peanslon contributions paid

2020

£
55,000 -
60,000
10,000 -
16,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

15. TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

16.

17.

During the yeer ended 31 August 2021, expenses totaling INIL were reimbureed or paid directy to
Trustees (2020: £580 to 3 Trustees).

TRUSTEES' AND OFFICERS' INSURANCE

The Trust has opted into the Department of Education's risk protection arrangement (RPA), an eitemative
to insurance where UK govemment funds cover losses that arise. This scheme protects Directors and
officers from cleims arising from negligent acls, erors or omissions occurning whilst on academy
business, and provides cover up to £10,0600,000. It i3 not possible to quantify the Directors end officers
Indemnity elemant from the overall cost of the RPA scheme membership.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer
software
e
Cost
At 1 Septamber 2020 49,15¢
At 31 August 2021 4 49,184
Amortizsation
At 1 September 2020 29,688
Charge for the year : 12,268
At 31 August 2021 A ' 41,987
Net book value
At 31 August 2021 ' 7467
At 31 August 2020 ' 19,456

Page 55




GALILEO MULTI ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

18. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Long-torm Leasshold
loaachold Improveme Plantand Computer

property nts machinery equipment Tota!
£ £ £ £ £
Cost
At 1 September 2020 13,222,370 246,014 181,596 214435 13,865,315
Additions - 892,748 41,203 172060 1,106,011
At 31 August 2021 13.222.310' - 1,139,662 222,799 © 368495 14,871,328
Depreciation
At 1 Septomber 2020 255,633 26,480 33359 58,217 373,689
Charge for the ysar 105,780 58,734 24,370 80,268 270,152
At 31 August 2021 261,413 85,214 57,720 443485 652,841
Net book value
At 31 August 2021 12,860,857 1,054,448 165,070 238,010 14,318,485
‘ — ]
At 31 August 2020 12,966,737 7 220,434 143.237 ) 158(218 13,491,626

The Academy Trust occupies land and buildings which were used by the predecessor local authority
schools prior to conversion, Thase properties were gifted to the Academy Trust on conversion on a 125
year lease by Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council. The council continues to own the frechold and the
Academy Trust has the right to occupy the properties for a peppercom rent. The properties are shown
above in long term leasshold property and are written off over the life of the leass.

The Academy Trust also occuples schoo! bulldings which are owned by site trustess which have links
with the Diccese of York. The slte trustess are the providers of the land and bulldings on the same basls
as when the academy was & meintained school. The Academy Trust occuples the land and bulldings
under a mere licence. This continuing permission of the site rusteas Is pursuant to, and subject to, the
relevant trust's charitable objects. The licence dalegates aspects of the management of the fand and
buldings to the Academy Trust for the time bsing, but doss not vest any rights over the land in the
Academy Trust. The site trusteass have given en undertaking to the Secretary of Siate that thay will nat
give the Acadamy Trust less than two years written nofice to terminate the occupation of the land and
bulldings. Heving conskiered the facts undsr which the Academy Trust is occupying the land and
bulldings the Trustees have concluded that the value of the land and bulldings occupiad by the Academy
Trust will not be recognised on the balance sheet of the academy.
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18. DEBTORS
2021 2020
£ £
Traede debtors 17,889 5348
Other debtors 63,244 33,999

Prepayments and accrued incoms 308,544 383,914

389671 402,061

20. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2021 2020

e £

Trade creditors 265,478 202,586
Other taxation and social security 200,749 184,649
Other creditors 233917 223,158
Accrusls and deferred income 592,627 343,147

1283768 863620

At the balance sheet date the Academy Trust was holding funds in advancs in relation to grant income
Intended for the following academic year.

2021 2020
£ £

Deforred Incame
Daferred Income at 1 September 2020 168,993 199,761
Réasources deferred during the year . 203,485 198,893
Amounts released from previous periods ‘ {188,993) (198,761)

203465 198983
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STATEMENT OF FUNDS

Batance at 1 ' Balance gt
September Transfers Gains/ 31 August
2020 incoms Expenditure Infout {Losses) 021
£ £ £ £ £ £
Unrestrictod
funds
Unrestricted
funds QO'M 18 1,021,307 (728,395) - - 802,030
Raatrictod
general funds
General annual
grant (GAG) 160,826 10,891,307 (10,539,225) (43,887) - 468,921
Rates reclaim . 52,817 (52,817) . . .
Pupil Premium 1,055 1035723  (1,005,450) - - 31,328
Universal infant
freo
school meals 14,852 397,401 (412,338) - - -
Early years - 1,136,608  (1,136,608) - . .
PE & sport
grant 18,159 183,070 (200,515) - - T4
Higher
educational
nesds 6,000 557,334  (563,334) - . .
- Teacher pay
grant - 147,400 (147,400) - - -
English hub 64,322 339,653 {171,887} - - 232,088
Other revenue
grants 10,224 62,897 (73,121) - - .
Teather
penston grant - 429,540 {429,540) - - .
Covid
exceptional
support - 23,448 (23,448) - . .
Coronavirus job
retention
scheme - 33,925 {33,825) - .
Covid catch up '
premium - 220480 (125,497) - - 04,983
Pension
reserve (8,836,000) - (1,231,000) - 561,000 (9,506,000)
(43987) 561,000  (8,677,966)

(8560.462) 15511603 (16,146120)
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21. STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Balance at 1 Balance at
Septomber Transfers Gains/ 31 August
2020 income Expenditure infout (Losses) 2021
£ 3 £ £ [ 4 £
Rastricted
fixed assot
funds
Capital
transferred on
conversion 13,040,912 - {112,459) . . 12,028,453
Other capital
grants 1,314,998 646,191 {150,239) - - 1,810,850
Capita!
expenditure
from :
GAG 217,702 - {44,174) 43,887 - 217,515
14573612 46191 (3080T2) 43987 - 14,958,918
Total .
restricted
funds 6,018,150 16,157,704 ) (16,452,992) - 861,000 6,278,952

Totalfunds 6620268 17479,101 (17.479,37) - 561000 7,180,982

The spacific purposes for which the funds are to be applied ere as follows:
General annua! grant - this ks tha money provided to the academy for normal schoo! running costs.

. The pupll premium Is pald based upon the number of puplis with service parents or who are entitled to
free school meals. This funding has pald for support esslstants within classrooms.

The funding for higher educational neets and early years has been used to pay for classroom assistants.

The universal infant free school meals funding was to aliow the provision of free school meals to all pupiis
In reception, year 1 end year 2. ’

The rates reclalm Is used to pay rates.

The PE and sport grant has been used on trips and activities and the salsries of support essistants
Involved in these activities.

The teacher pay and teacher pension grants have been ussed to help fund the Increases In teacher wages
and penslon contributions.

The.English Hub grant is to support Westgarth Primary School to be an English Hub school, providing
support to 85 schools.
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STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

The Covid exceptions! support funding was used towards extra costs Incurred &3 a resutt of the nationat
lockdown and requiremants placed on the schools at that time. The Coronavirus Job Retention Schems
funding was for the salaries of catering staff placed on furlough.

The capital transferred on conversion represents the tand and bulldings and other assets and Eabilities
transfared to the school at ni consideration from Redcar and Claveland Borough Councll upon
conversion to an Academy. This fund is baing depreciation in line with the asssts represented.

Other caphtal grants are govemment funds received for the purchase of capital equipment and
axpenditure on repairs projects. The amount camred forward repressnis assets purchased In the year at
thelr net book value and funding yet to be spent

Under the funding agreement with the Secretary of State, meAcadeuannlmmmwme limit on
the amount of GAG it could carry forward at 31 Auwstzom

Total funds analysis by acsdamy
Fund belances at 31 August 2021 were allocated as follows:

2021 2020

£ £

Coatham Church of England Primary School 45,288 37,844
ings Farm Primary School 241,129 112,770
John Emimerson Batty Primary Schoo! . 83,848 60,680
Lekss Primary Schoo! 161,800 142,289
Galley Hill Primary Schoo! 160,725 53,649
Green Gates Primary School : 368,698 306,618
New Marska Primary School 63,485 84,889
St Peters Church of England Primary School 183,110 82,531
Waestgarth Primary Schoo! 382,916 136,483
Wheatlands Primary Schoo! 158,718 83,417
Galleo Trust 5,022 (106,566)
Central catering _ {134,860) (82,018)
Total before fixed assat funds and pension reserve 1,730,064 882,656
Restricted fixed assst fund 14,058,018 74,673,612
Pension reserve {9,506,000) (8,836,000)

TOTAL 7180982 6,620,288
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21

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Included In the balance sbove for Westgarth Pﬁmary School ls £232.oaa Engiish Hub funding which is
held as a restricted fund.

The following are carmying @ net deficit on its portion of the funds as follows:

Central catefing 1348680

The Acadenvy Trust is taking the following action to retum the academy to surplus:

A fully costed, revised and impraved menu has been introduced which has been well recelved by bath
parents and children. A new operating mode! has also been implemented which Involves the Catering
Manager playing an active part in food preparation at one of the schools within the Trust for two hours
each moming. This has efiminated the need to fill a current vacancy. Additionally, the Catering Manager
is hosting workshops at individual echools when there are parent evenings, etc. to Introduce parents to
the revised menu and to offer sample dishes.

The Catering Service budget is being managed by way of frequent meetings betwean the Trust's Finance
Business Periner and the Catering Manger whareby in-depth monthly variance analysis takes place to -
help bettar undsrstand cost-drivers, etoc.
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STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Total cost analysis by ecademy

Expenditure incurred by each academy during the year was es follovws:

4,636,806

Teaching
and
educations! Other Othsr costs
support support Educational excluding Total Total
staffcosts  staff costs suppliles depreciation 2021 2020
£ £ £ £ £ £
Coatham Church
of England
Primary School 661,239 267,182 1,854 181,718 1,112,144 1,057,564
tngs Farm .
Primary Schoo! 1,265,780 328,007 5,056 285430 1,884,281 1,890,854
John Emmerson
Batty Primary
Schoo) 572,558 283,111 8,707 146,773 1,008,146 965,728
Lakes Primary
Schoo! 1,153,618 232,976 1,871 328,870 1,715,432 1.627,776
Galley Hill
Primary School 615,033 168,601 13,104 219,827 1,048,465 1,006,616
Gresn Gates
Primary Schoo! T 784,847 262,109 653 273,435 1,301,144 1,126,831
New Marske . .
Primary School 705,889 303,078 1,372 233,705  1,244044 1,221,860
St Peters
Church of
England Pramary
School 1,250,162 361,987 3,375 253,948 1,868,472 1,916,748
Westgarth
Primary Schoo! 865,041 431,891 2,233 265,144 1,565,209 1,872,442
Wheatlands , ,
Primary School 1,119,213 362,404 5,015 249,853 1,736,185 1,660,580
Galileo Trust 16,247 1,408,580 - 416256 1,842,093 1,702,591
Cantral catering - 394,080 - 176,860 573,620 550,492
Total 8,991,579 40,340  3031420°

16,900,235

16,400,152
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STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)
Comparative information in respect of the preceding vear Is as follows:

Balance at
30 Balance &t
September Trenslers Gsing/ 31 August
2010 Income  Expenditure infout (Losses) 2020
£ £ £ £ £ £
Unrestricted
funds
Unrestricted funds 373,802 955,168  (661,850) . - 607,118
Restricted
genersl funds
General annual
grant (GAG) 227,748 10,371,992 (10,354,271) (64,643) - 160,826
Rates racialm - 62,339 (62,339) - - ..
Pupll Premium - 1,054,178  (1,053,120) - - 1,056
Universal infant
free
schoo! meals - 376,007 (360,055) - - 14,652
Early years - 1,125,988 (1,125,988) - - -
PE & sport grant - 182,900 (164,741) - - 18,169
Higher educational ]
needs - 520,652 (514,692) - - 6,000
Teacher pay grant - 148,253 (148,253) - - -
English hub 186,454 178,063 (300,185) - - 64,322
Other revenue
grants - 119,299 (109,075) - - 10,224
Teacher pension
grant - 431,962 (431,852) - - .
Covid exceptional
support . 28,895 (28,895) - - -
Coronavirus job
retention scheme - 109,840 {109,840) - - -
Penslonressrve  (2,381,000) - (935,000) - (5520,000) (6,838,000)
. (1,966,798) 14,713,385  (15,702,406) (8,660,462)

(84,649 (5.620,000)
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STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Bafence at
30 Balance at
Septembsr Transfers Galngy 31 August
2019 Income Expenditure Infout (Losses) 2020
£ £ £ £ £ £
Restricted fixed
asset funds
Caphtai transforred
on
converglon 13,160,317 - (118,405) - 13,040,812
Other capital
grants 829,135 457,088 (71,226) - 1,314,998
Capital
expanditure from
GAG 168,027 - (34,068) 84,643 217,702
14,267,478 457,088 (225,698) 84,643 14,573,612
Total restricted ' o ' '
funds 12,280,681 ’ 16,170,47;! _.(1&}.928.004)‘ - (6,620,000) 68,013,150
Total funds 12, 604,483 16,125,638

(16,589,854) - (6,620,000) 6,620,288

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS

Analysis of net assets between funds - current year

Tangible fixed assets

intengible fixed assats

Current assets

Creditors due within one year
Provisions for llablilittes and charges

Total

Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted fixed asset Total
funds funds funds fonds
2021 2021 2021 2021
£ € £ £
. - 14,318,485 14,318,485
- . 7,167 7,167
1,892,338 1,031,499 631,266 3,655,098
(1,080,303) (203,465) - (1,2038,768)
- (9,508,000) - {8,508,000)
902,030 (8,617.908‘ 14,856,018 7.180,832.
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22

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS (CONTINUED)
Analysls of net sssets botween funds - prior year

Restricted
Unrestricted  Restricted  fixed esset Totel
funds funds funds funds
2020 2020 2020 2020
£ £ £ £
Tanghils fixed assets - - 13481626 13,491,626
Intangible fixed assets - - 19,466 19,456
Current assets 1,361,645 474531 1,082,530 2,898,706
Creditors due within one year (754,527)  (198,993) B (858,520)
Provisions for llebllities end charges - (8836,000) * (8,835,000)
 Yotal " eorn118 (B5560,462) 14673812 6,620,268

RECONCILIATION OF NET EXPENDITURE TO NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

201 2020
€ £
Net expenditure for the year (as paer Statement of Financlal Activities) {286) (464,215)
Adjustments for: . o '
Depreciation & amortisation charges 291,441 202,011
Capital grants from DfE and other capital Income (535,781) (457,088)
Interest recelivable (315) 877}
Defined benefit pension scheme cost less contributions payable 1,231,000 935,000
Decrease In stocks ) - 6,000
Dacrease/(iIncrease) In debtors 12,980 (59,233)
Increase In creditors 340,248 25,301
Net cash (used In)f provided by operating activities 1,339,287

186,959
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28

27,

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest recelvable

Purchase of tangible fixed aseets

Caphtal grants from DfE Group

Net cash provided by investing activities

ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash In hand and at bank

Total cash and cash equivalonts

ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET DEBT

Cash at bank and In hand

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

2029 2020

e £

31s - a77
.(1.908,0%1)  (185,606)
635,781 457,088
(569,905) 272359
2021 2020

£ £
3,265427 2,496,045
3265427 2486045
A3

Cash flows August 2021
£ E

769,382  3,265427

Contracted for but not provided In these financial statements

Contracted for but not provided in these financlal statements

769,382  3,265427

= ————1

2021 2020
£ £

303619 565924
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28. PENSION COMMITMENTS

The Academy Trust's employees belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers' Pension
Scheme Englend and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff; and the Local Govemment Penslon
Schems (LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which s managed by Middissbrough Borough Councll. Both are
muiti-employer defined bensfit schemes.

E&:hami‘ actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the period ended 31 March 2018 and cf the LGPS 31
2018.

Contributions amounting to £231,442 were payable to the schemes at 31 August 2021 (2020 - £220,843)
and are inciuded within creditors.

Teacher's ponsion schame

The Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS) Is a siatutory, contributory, defined bensfit scheme, govemned by
the Teachers' Penslon Scheme Regulations 2014, Membership Is automatic for fulkime teadxets in
academics. All teachers hava the aption to opt-out of the TPS followtng enroiment.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme to which both the member and employer makss contributions, as a
- percentago of salary - these contributions are credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and other penslon
boneﬂlsampaidbypubﬁqmspwvldedhyMament
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28. PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
Valustion of the teacher's pension schams

The Govemmesnt Actuary, using nommal actuarial principles, conducts a formal actuarlal review of the
TPS In ecoordance with the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap) Directions
2014 published by HM Treasury every 4 years. The aim of the review Is to specily the leve! of future
contributions. Actuarial scheme veluations are dependent on assumptions about the value of future costs,
design of benefite and many ather factors. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was carried out as at
31 March 2016. The valuation report was published by the Dapartment for Education on § March 2018.
The key elements of the valuation and subsequent consultation are:

. employer contribution rates set at 23.68% of penslonable pay (Inciuding @ 0.08% administration
levy)

. total schemoe liabifities (penslons currently In payment and the estimated cost of future benefits) for
service to the effective date of £218,100 milion and notional assets (sstimated future contributions
together with the notional investments held at the valation date) of £196,100 mittion, QMng a
notional past service deficit of £22,000 million

. the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, Is used to determine the notional investment retum. The current
SCAPE rate Is 2.4% above the rate of CPI, assumed real rate of retum Is 2.4% in excass of prices
and 2% In excess of eamings. The rate of real eamings growth Is assumed to bs 2.2%. The
assumed nominal rate of retlum including samings growth is 4.45%.

However, the assumptions ware considered and set by the Department for Education prior to the nufing In
the ‘McCloud/Sargeant case’. This cass has required the courts to consider cases regarding the
implementation of the 2015 reforms to Public Setvice Pensions induding the Teachers’ Pensions.

On 27 June 2019 the Supreme Court denied the government permission to appeal the Court of Appeal’s
judgment that transitional provislons introduced to the reformed pension schames in 2015 gave rise to
unlawfil age discrimination. The govemment Is respecting the Courts decision and has said it wii
engage fully with the Employment Tribunal es well &s employer and member reprasentatives to agree
how the discriminations will be remediad. The govemment announced on 4 February 2021 that it intends
to proceed with a defemred cholce underpin under which members will be able to choasa elther legacy or
reformed scheme banefits in respect of thelr service during the period bstween 1 April 2016 and 31
March 2022 at the point they becoms payable.

The TPS Is subject to a cost cap mechanism which was put In place to protect taxpayers against
unforesesn changes in scheme costs. The Chisf Secretary to the Treasury, having in 2018 announced
that there would be a review of this cost cap mechanism, In January 2018 ennounced e pause to the cost
cap machaniem following the Court of Appeal’s nufing In the McCloud/Sargeant case and until there s
certainty abaut the valua of pensions to employees from April 2015 onwards. The pause was lifted In July
2020, and a consultation was launched on 24 June on proposad changes fo the cost contro! mechanism
following a review by the Govemment Actuary. The consuitation closed to response on 18 August 2021
end the Govemmaent is currently analysing the responses.

in view of the above nilings and declsions the sssumptions used in the 31 March 2016 Acfuarial
Valuation may become inappropriate. In this scenario, a vatuation prepared In accordance with revised
bensfiks and suitably revised assumptions would yield different resulis than those contained in the
Actuarial Valuation.

Until the cost cap mechanism review is complated i s not possible to concluda on any financlal impact or
future changes to the contribution rates of the TPS. Accordingly no provision for any additional past
benesfit pension costs is inciuded in thess financial statemaents.
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28, PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
The next valuation result s due to be implemented from 1 April 2023.
The employers pension costs pald to TPS In the year amountad to £1,104,135 (2020 - £1,057,488).

A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation Is on the Teachers' Penslons websiie
{https:/iwww. tencherepensions.co.uk/ews/employers/2019/04fteachers-pensions-valuation-report aspx).

Under the definitions set out In FRS 102, the TPS Is an unfunded multi-employer pension scheme. The
Academy Trust has accountsd for lis contributions to the scheme as i it were a defined contribution
schems. The Academy Trust has set out above the Information avallable on the scheme.

Local government pension gcheme

The LGPS is a funded defined benefit pension schems, with the assets held in separate trustee-
administered funds. The total contribution mads for the year ended 31 August 2021 was £844,000 (2020
- £841,000), of which employers contributions totalied £631,000 (2020 - £630,000) and employees’
contributions totalied £ 213,000 (2020 - £211,000). The agreed contribution rates for future years ere 17.2
per cent for employers and 5.5-12.5 per cent for employees.

As described in note the LGPS cbligation relstes to the employees of the Academy Trust, who were ths
employess transferred as part of the conversion from the maintainsd schoo) and new employeas who
were efigible to, and did, Join the Scheme in the year. The abligation in respect of emplkyees who
transferred on conversion represents thelr cumulative service at both the predecessor school and the
Academy Trust at the balence sheet dete.

Parllament has agreed, at the request of the Secretaly of State far Education, to a guarantee that, in the
event of academy dlosure, outstanding Local Government Pansion Scheme liabllitles would be met by the
Department for Education. The guarantse came into force on 18 July 2013,

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

2021 2020

% %

Rete of increase in salaries 3.8 33
Rate of increase for penslons in payment / inflation 26 23
Discount rata for schems ligbillties 1.7 1.7

Inflation sssumption (CPI) ‘ ) .2_.8., . 23

The current mostality assumptions include sufficlent aliowance for future Improvements in mortalily rates.
The assumed life expectations on retirement age 65 are:
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28. ) PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

a021 2020
Yoars Yesrs
Retiring today
Malss 218 21.8
Females 236 23.6
Refiring In 20 years
Males 233 23.2
Females 254 26.3
SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS
2021 2020
_ £000 £000
Discount rete +0.1% {5687 (472)
Discount rate -0.1% 589 491
Mottality assumption + 1 year Increase (881) (680)
Mortality assumption - 1 year decrease 861 698
CPI rate +0.1% 499 415
CPI rate -0.1% {476) (396)
Salaries + 0.1% . 21 76
Salaries -0.1% (81) 5
SHARE OF SCHEME ASSETS
The Academy Trust's share of the assets in the scheme was:
2021 2020
£ £
Equitles 10,410,351 7,630,400
Property 960,753 803,200
Cash and other fiquid assets 1,092,368 1,764,640
Other 697,533 441,760
Total market vaiue of assets . 143,161,000 10,040,000

The actual retum on scheme assets was £2,236,000 (2020 - £947,000).
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PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
The amounts recognised In the Statement of Financia! Activities are as follows:

2024 2020
£ £
Cutrent service cost (1,747,000) (1,625000)
intsrest cost (145,000) (40,000)
Total amount recognised In the statement of financial activity " (1,862,000) (1,665,000)
Changes in the present value of the dsfined bensfit chiigations were es follows:
2021 ‘2020
£ £
At 1 September 18,876,000 10,687,000
Current service cost ) 1,717,000 1,625,000
Interest cost 328,000 205,000
Employes contributions 213,000 211,000
Actuarial gains 1,497,000 6,302,000
Benefits pald 41,000 (64,000}
At 31 August | 22,667000 18,676,000
Changes in the falr value of the Academy Trust's share of scheme assets were as follows:
2021 2020
£ £
At 1 Septambeor 10,040,000 8,306,000
interest incoms 178,000 165,000
Actuarial gain 2,058,000 762,000
Employer contributions 631,000 630,000
Employse contributions 213,000 211,000
Benefits paid 41,000 (54,000)
At 31 August A 13,461,000 70,040,000
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OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31 August 2021 the Academy Trust had commitments to make future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

201 2020

£ £

Not later than 1 year . B8y 22,550
Later than 1 year and not later than & years 42,685 27,234

65844 4a7a4

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Owing to the nature of the Academy Trust and the composition of the Board of Trustees being drawn
from local public and private sector organisations, transactions may take place with organisations in
which the trustees have en interest. All transactions involving such organisations are conducted in
accordance with the requirements of the Academies Financial Handbook, including notifying the ESFA of
all transactions made on or after 1 April 2019 and obtaining thelr approvel where required, and with the
Academy Truste financlal regulatlons and nomal procurement pmnedums relating to connected and
related parly transactions.

As an Academy Trust that Includes Church of England schools in the Diocese of York, the Diocese of
York Educational Trust is included as one of the Academy Trust Members. The York Distesan Board of
Education (YDBE) is also entiied to appoint @ limited number of Trusteas (plesse see above).The York
Diocesan Board of Finance Limited (company number 00225234) provides services to Church of
England schools In the Academy Trust, being {n relation to essential functions fundamental to the
religlous character and ethos of those schools, under the YDBE Service Leve! Agreement (SLA).

Exponditure

The Academy Trust purchasad services totafing £nll (2020: £8,550) from Anderson Bamrowciiff LLP
during the year, a partnership in which one of the former directors has an interest.

The Academy Trust purchased services totaliing £nll (2020: £13) from The Endeavour Partnership LLP
. during the year, a partnership In which one of the fonmer directors has an interest.

The Academy Trust purchased services totalling £1,490 (2020: £1,050) from The York Diocesan Board of
Finance Limited.

Page T2



